
 Regular Meeting AGENDA, December 21, 2022 | Page 1 of 3 
 

NEWTON FALLS CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, December 21, 2022; 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
612 WEST BROAD STREET 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS CITY ADMINISTRATION 
     
Ward 1 Gideon “Bud” Fetterolf  City Manager Pamela Priddy 
Ward 2 John Baryak  Law Director Brad Bryan 
Ward 3 Tesa Spletzer  Finance Director Sean Housley 
Ward 4 Kevin Rufener  City Clerk Michael Acomb 
At- Large Julie Stimpert    
Mayor Kenneth Kline    

 

I. Call to Order 
II. Pledge of Allegiance / Silent Prayer 

III. Roll Call 
IV. Special Presentations by Staff Members or Invited Consultants 

 
Swearing-In Ceremony – Kevin Rufener - Ward 4 Councilperson 
Newly Appointed by Mayor Kline 
 

V. Public Comments (Agenda Items Only) 
VI. Reports 

a. Mayor  
b. Council Members 
c. Finance Director 
d. Law Director 
e. City Manager 

Changes To Tonight’s Agenda 
 

VII. Approval of Previous Minutes 
Regular Meeting Minutes of December 7, 2022. 
 

VIII. Public Hearings 
IX. Unfinished Business 
X. New Business 

ORDINANCE 2022-53    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE JOB CLASS & PAY GRADE AND HOURLY WAGE 
RATE SCHEDULES FOR POSITIONS WITHIN THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
AND FINANCE DEPARTMENT 



 Regular Meeting AGENDA, December 21, 2022 | Page 2 of 3 
 

ORDINANCE 2022-61    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ELECTRIC RATES ADDING A FIXED MONTHLY 
DEBT SERVICE CHARGE 

 
MOTION      Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
A Motion to consider the request from the Verlay Condominium and Verlay II 
Condominium Associations to Accept East River Road, which Is Currently a Private 
Drive, as a dedicated Village Street. 
 
MOTION      Sponsor: Councilperson Stimpert 
A Motion to discuss the open seat on the Joint Newton Falls Fire District Board. 

 
RESOLUTION 46-2022    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE ANNUAL OPERATING BUDGET AND 
SETTING FORTH THE APPROPRIATIONS FOR 2023  

 
RESOLUTION 47-2022    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AND 
EXECUTE VARIOUS CONTRACTS WITH PAN AMERICAN INSURANCE GROUP FOR 
EMPLOYEE HEALTH CARE INSURANCE AND BENEFITS  

 
ORDINANCE 2022-56    Sponsor: Councilperson Fetterolf 
AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER 
INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH BETRAS, KOPP & MARKOTA FOR THE PROVISION 
OF LEGAL SERVICES TO THE VILLAGE ON AN AS NEEDED BASIS 

 
ORDINANCE 2022-62    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO 
CONTRACTS SPECIFIED HEREIN FOR THE PURCHASE OF CHEMICALS NEEDED 
BY THE VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS WATER PLANT FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 
2023. 
 
ORDINANCE 2022-63            Co-Sponsors: Councilpersons Spletzer, Baryak, & Fetterolf 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 191.01(B)(1) AND THE PREAMBLE OF 
SECTION 191.03 OF THE NEWTON FALLS TAX CODE RELATING TO THE NEWTON 
FALLS MUNICIPAL INCOME TAX RATE AND REQUESTING THAT SAID 
AMENDMENTS BE CERTIFIED TO THE COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS FOR 
PLACEMENT ON THE MAY 2, 2023 PRIMARY/SPECIAL ELECTION BALLOT   

 
ORDINANCE 2022-64    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 
ADMINISTRATIVE AGREEMENT WITH NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT 
SERVICES, INC. FOR THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE RLF HOME REPAIR 
PROGRAM 
 

 
XI. Public Comments 

XII. Closing Remarks 

MOTION 
A Motion to Adjourn into Executive Session (as noted below). 
 



 Regular Meeting AGENDA, December 21, 2022 | Page 3 of 3 
 

☒   1. Personnel Matters: To Consider one or more, as applicable, of the marked items: 

☒ Appointment ☒ Employment ☐ Dismissal ☐ Discipline 
☐ Promotion ☐ Demotion ☒ Compensation  

 

☐ 2. Purchase or Sale of Property ☐ 6. Security Matters 
☒ 3. Pending or Imminent Court Action ☐ 7. Hospital Trade Secrets 
☐ 4. Collective Bargaining Matters ☐ 8. Confidential Business Information of an 

Applicant for Economic Development 
Assistance 

☐ 5. Matters Required to be Kept 
Confidential – Contract Negotiations 

☐ 9. Veterans Service Commission 
Applications 

 
XIII. Adjournment 



 Regular Meeting MINUTES, December 7, 2022 | Page 1 of 15 
 

NEWTON FALLS CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, December 7, 2022; 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
612 WEST BROAD STREET 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS  CITY ADMINISTRATION 
     
Ward 1 Gideon “Bud” Fetterolf  City Manager Pamela Priddy 
Ward 2 John Baryak  Law Director Brad Bryan 
Ward 3 Tesa Spletzer  Finance Director Sean Housley 
Ward 4 VACANT  City Clerk Michael Acomb 
At- Large Julie Stimpert    
Mayor Kenneth Kline    

 

I. Call to Order 
Mayor Kline called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm. 
 

II. Pledge of Allegiance / Silent Prayer 
III. Roll Call 

Council Present: Councilperson Fetterolf, Councilperson Baryak, Councilperson 
Spletzer, Councilperson Stimpert, Mayor Kline 
Council Absent: None 
Staff Present: City Manager Priddy, Clerk Acomb, Law Director Bryan, 
Finance Director Housley, City Administrator Smeiles 
Staff Absent: None 

Mayor Kline announced that Ordinance 2022-61 would be removed from the agenda 
because an incorrect version was provided to the public. 

IV. Special Presentations by Staff Members or Invited Consultants 
 
PROCLAMATION 
A Proclamation honoring Raymond L. Hanzes for His Years of Service to His Country 
and Community 
 
Mayor Kline read the proclamation in its entirety. 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to make the proclamation. 
Moved by: Ms. Stimpert    Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer 

Mr. Baryak, as a fellow Marine stated his appreciation for Mr. Hanzes. Mr. 
Fetterolf recalled his memories of Mr. Hanzes and expressed his respect. He 
thanked Mrs. Hanzes for allowing Council to provide the recognition. Mayor 
Kline expressed his respect and thanks to Mr. Hanzes for his service and sacrifice. 

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes 
The motion passed 4-0. 



 Regular Meeting MINUTES, December 7, 2022 | Page 2 of 15 

V. Public Comments (Agenda Items Only) 

Brenda Persino – Oak Knoll 
She asked Council to table Ordinance 2022-58 and called for Town Hall Meeting. She urged 
Council to solicit feedback from all members of the police department.  

Unidentifable Resident  
She spoke of several concerns regarding Ordinance 2022-58, including a Chief Fixler not being 
consulted and that homeowner’s insurance rates would increase 25-30% without a police 
department.  

Unidentifiable Resident 
As a long-time resident, she spoke in support of the police department and against Ordinance 
2022-58. She spoke on several topics including, a recent meeting regarding the police 
department may have violated the Sunshine Law, the status of current Chief of Police, and the 
future of the current assets from the Newton Falls police department if it were to no longer 
exist. She spoke against the City Manager. She spoke against the Trumbull County Sheriff’s 
Department. She spoke in support of maintaining security in the schools. 

Justin Christopher - Newton Falls Schools Interim Superintendent 
He thanked the police department for their partnership. He spoke is support of the school 
resource officers in the high school and urged Council to find a way to maintain the SROs. 

Dan Skinner – 109 Windham Road 
He summarized recent break-in attempts at his place of business. He cited faster response times 
between the police compared to the Sheriff. He stated his belief that the County would not 
protect the Village the same at the Newton Falls Police Department. He expressed appreciation 
for his staff and Ofc. Steve Lyden in helping to prevent a potentially illegal sale of a firearm to a 
person with allegedly bad intentions. He spoke in support of the school resource officers. 

Julie Lemon – 609 Ridge Road 
She spoke in support of the police department and against Ordinance 2022-58. She urged and 
advocated for Council to revisit keeping a smaller version of the current police department. She 
urged Council to table Ordinance 2022-58 until an option that includes keeping the department 
can be identified. 

Phillip Beer – 509 Ravenna Road 
He spoke in support of the police department and against Ordinance 2022-58. He stated his 
belief that  the Charter states that Council must provide a police department that is led by a 
Chief, who holds sole power over his department. He spoke against this Council’s management 
of money. He spoke in support of reducing the police department, but not eliminating it without 
a vote of the people. 

Adam Zimmermann – 515 Lemae Avenue 
He noticed that Ordinance 2022-56 was mistakenly included in the agenda packet. He spoke 
against Ordinances 2022-60 and 2022-58. He spoke about the difference in perceived quality 
and timeliness of records requests placed in Windham vs. Newton Falls. He urged Council to 
listen to the Windham Police Chief speak tonight regarding his proposal to provide police 
services.  He stated that the City Manager does not have authority to form a police committee. 
He urged Ms. Spletzer to abstain from voting on legislation related to the police department. He 



 Regular Meeting MINUTES, December 7, 2022 | Page 3 of 15 

pledged his allegiance to Chief Fixler. 

John Richards – 212 Albert Street 
He urged Council to treat the voters with respect. He spoke in support of those residents who 
voted against the levy and who cited inflation and economic hardships for their vote. He spoke 
against Ordinance 2022-58 and urged Council to review other options for keeping the police 
department. He cited that the county is supporting the Sheriff’s department with federal funds 
the same way that Newton Falls did in the past. He warned that Council will be held in infamy 
for disbanding the police department. 

Chelsea Harper – 515 High Street 
She spoke against Ordinance 2022-58 and in support of keeping the police department and 
school resource officers. 

Richard Zamecnik - 242 Oak Knoll 
As a former two-term councilperson, he recounted his experience and the hiring of Chief Fixler. 
He spoke in support of partnering with Windham instead of the County for police services due 
to financial trouble in the County budget. He urged Council to include the current chief in the 
decision. He spoke against raising water rates. He wanted to know why the Village is struggling 
financially when it seemed that there was plenty of money in the past.  

Tracy Hurst – 613 Ophelia Avenue 
She urged Council to conduct further research regarding the proposal from Windham for police 
services. She urged Council to retain all Village-owned police-related assets in case any future 
agreement needs to be cancelled. She urged Council to accept information that may be 
presented from the public. She spoke in support of the possibility of a part-time police 
department.  

Jeff Derry – 217 Bane 
He urged Council to fully consider a partnership with Windham for police services. He stated 
the expectations of the public to receive explanations and hoped that a decision to disband the 
police department is not retribution for not passing a levy. 

Carolyn Flynt – 16 Grant Street 
She urged transparency and expressed concern about a lack of information to the public. She 
spoke about many other topics, including the perceived poor performance of the current village 
prosecutor, negative views of the sheriff contract, and concerns with Newton Falls officers 
patrolling the Village alone. She urged for better communication from the administration and 
Council. 

James Williamson – Newton Falls Joint Fire District Chief 
He spoke in support of the police department. He stated that EMTs and firemen will not enter a 
scene until it is deemed to be safe by an officer of the law. He urged Council to explore all 
options to keep the local police department intact. 

Christopher Granchie – 14 East Broad 
He spoke in support of the police department and alleged that Council and the administration 
fabricated a budget problem with the police department stating further that such problem did 
not exist until new taxes couldn’t be passed. He admonished Council for not serving the 
community. 

Brian Kropp – 247 Elizabeth Street 



 Regular Meeting MINUTES, December 7, 2022 | Page 4 of 15 

He spoke against 2022-58 and 2022-60. He spoke against City Council stating an overall lack 
of support for them by himself and the community. He spoke against the ordinances alleging a 
concerted effort to prevent Chief Fixler from returning to the police department and a personal 
vendetta against Chief Fixler by the city manager. 

Samantha Kropp – 247 Elizabeth Street 
She continued to read Mr. Kropp’s prepared statements. She alleged that a proposal from 
Windham to provide police services has been suppressed for weeks and that members of Council 
have refused to consider it. She stated that Council has lost the faith of the people due to alleged 
violations of their oath. She demanded the resignations of all members of Council, except Ms. 
Stimpert. 

Don Placer - 342 Oak Knoll Avenue 
He spoke against the Ordinances 2022-58 and 2022-60. He spoke against the recent treatment 
of the police officers by the city manager. He stated his belief that the police officers are no 
longer performing their duties at the direction of the city manager. He stated his belief that the 
levy was designed to fail so that Council could cut the police department. He urged council to 
represent the wishes of the public and remove the city manager from her position or resign 
immediately. 

Harold Firster - 3440 West River Road 
He identified himself as a retired agent of the Trumbull County Sheriff’s Office. He urged 
Council to slow down and be sure that every alternative has been thoroughly vetted before 
dissolving the police department adding caution that the action cannot be undone. 

Unidentifiable Resident – 216 Ashlynn Court 
She spoke in support of Chief Garinger and the Windham PD. She expressed concern that 
Council seems to not be listening to the public. [A member of the audience disrupted the 
meeting. He and another member of the audience were removed from Council Chambers]. 
She expressed frustration with the disruption that interrupted her speech tonight. She 
expressed disappointment in Council for not considering support from Windham as an option 
for Newton Falls. She addressed the city manager directly and admonished her for poor 
leadership. She cited less safety and lower property values as reasons to not disband the police 
department.

Nathan Lueders – 1674 Campbell Road 
He spoke in support of the police officers present at the meeting. 

Jamie Kline – 312 Ridge Road 
She stated that Chief Fixler should be kept, any criminal charges against Newton Falls police 
officers should be dropped, Windham should be considered to provide police services, and 
$400,000 from the police budget for next year should be spent according to the wishes of the 
public. 

Steve Simpson – 420 Ravenna Road 
He spoke in support of the police department in Newton Falls and against the Trumbull County 
Sheriff’s Department citing slow response times by the Sheriff, including the length of time it 
took to arrest a Newton Falls resident in recent case of child abuse. 

Denny Cottrell – 16 Grant Street 
He spoke on many topics, including support of the Newton Falls Police Department and his 
preference to have a part-time department, better communication from council and 



 Regular Meeting MINUTES, December 7, 2022 | Page 5 of 15 

administration citing Facebook as a poor source of information, and against Interim Chief Foor 
who is rumored to have stated publicly that he will not work and is telling everyone that the 
police department will no longer protect and serve the community. He spoke against the 
Trumbull County Sheriff’s Department being able to effectively protect the citizens.   

Unidentifiable Resident - Mahoning Court 
He stated that a robbery occurred last night because no officers were on duty. He urged Council 
to keep the police department to ensure safety of the public. He stated his respect for the police 
department. 

Chief Garringer – Windham Police Department 
Chief Garringer stated the reasons he approached the village administration to provide police 
services. He explained his experience as an officer and stated his belief that once a department 
closes, it never re-opens. He expressed his intentions to support Newton Falls until the village 
can afford to maintain a department. He stated that he has the blessing of the Windham mayor, 
and City Council to engage in discussions with the intent of helping the Newton Falls Police 
Department. He expressed hope that an agreement can be reached. 

VI. Reports
a. Mayor
b. Council Members

i. Ward 1 – Mr. Fetterolf attended a TIB meeting and expressed that the
investments are performing. He expressed support for the finance
director. The Planning and Zoning meeting discussed the sign ordinance
and the treatment center/addiction houses legislation. He expressed his
belief that Council wants a Newton Falls Police Department and he
supports the officers, particularly as a former officer. He stated that
Council has looked at many options and the money is not available to
maintain the department. He urged people to support money-based
solutions, including a levy or an income tax. He stated his belief that the
sheriff department provides the most value for the money at this time.

ii. Ward 2 – Mr. Baryak stated Ms. Priddy’s leadership has resulted in the
Pasquale property being completely mitigated. He stated that annexation
will occur and the ground will be broken in the Spring. He spoke about
Congress Park which received a grant. He stated that grants are being
secured. He referred to the budget reports from the finance department
and stated that Council will present the numbers that support a lack of
funds. He stated that Council has had this information for over a month.
He spoke in support of those that voted no for the levy due to hardship.
He summarized how $400,000 dollars isn’t enough to run the police
department with benefits and pensions. He expressed the desire to get the
most value for the Village. He stated that the police department is not
being dissolved and that it can be brought back.

iii. Ward 3 – Ms. Spletzer stated that the November 22 meeting for Parks and
Recreation was cancelled due to a lack of quorum. She attended the TIB
meeting and agreed that the investments are performing favorably. No
changes in the investment strategy are warranted at this time.

iv. At-Large – Ms. Stimpert stated that the Fire Board will hold a meeting on
Tuesday, December 27 at 6pm at the Township building. When asked by



 Regular Meeting MINUTES, December 7, 2022 | Page 6 of 15 
 

Mr. Baryak, she stated that she informed Council about a bathroom 
upgrade at a station several months ago. 

c. Finance Director 
i. Mr. Housley stated the November is closed and Council has the reports. 

He continues to implement the 2022 Tax Program. He is working 
Saturdays to call residents. He urged residents to call RITA directly and 
work out the issues if they can. 

d. Law Director 
i. No report 

e. City Manager 
i. No report 

Changes To Tonight’s Agenda 
 

Mayor Kline called for a motion to add a motion to research and create a plan to be 
presented at the next meeting to operate a part-time police department based on the 
available budget until the police levy can be placed back on the ballot for the May 2023 
election. Ms. Stimpert asked if a town hall meeting could be held. Mayor Kline replied 
that a caucus could be held prior to the meeting. Ms. Stimpert expressed concern about 
the words “part-time”. The Mayor responded that the intent would be to operate a 
department with the available money. Ms. Stimpert stated a desire to allow the voices of 
all members of Council to be heard. 

 
Moved by: Ms. Stimpert    Seconded by: None 

 
VII. Approval of Previous Minutes 

Mayor Kline called for a motion to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of November 
16, 2022. 
Moved by: Mr. Fetterolf    Seconded by: Mr. Baryak 
 No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes 
The motion passed 4-0. The minutes were approved. 
 

VIII. Public Hearings 
 
ORDINANCE 2022-55    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 
AGREEMENT WITH OHM ADVISORS FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR 2023 
AND 2024  
 

No comments. 
 

ORDINANCE 2022-57    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE WATER RATES EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2023   
 

No comments. 
 

IX. Unfinished Business 
 



 Regular Meeting MINUTES, December 7, 2022 | Page 7 of 15 
 

ORDINANCE 2022-55    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 
AGREEMENT WITH OHM ADVISORS FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR 2023 
AND 2024  
 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to pass the ordinance. 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer    Seconded by: Mr. Baryak 
 No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Ms. Spletzer-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes 
The ordinance passed 4-0. Final passage. 

ORDINANCE 2022-57    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE WATER RATES EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2023   
 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to pass the ordinance. 
Moved by: Mr. Baryak    Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer 
 No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes 
The ordinance passed 4-0. Final passage. 

 
X. New Business 

MOTION      Sponsor: Councilperson Stimpert 
A motion to direct the Council Clerk to advertise immediately to the residents of Newton 
Falls via the website and social media and to accept letters of interest addressed to the 
Council Clerk and/or Mayor until 4:00 pm on December 15 for the open board member 
seat on the Newton Falls Joint Fire District Board for the open term beginning on 
January 1, 2023 and ending on December 31, 2025. 
 
Mayor Kline call for a motion to pass to the motion. 

Ms. Stimpert explained that the morale of the employees in the Joint Fire District 
is excellent, and she hopes that a resident will submit application. Ms. Spletzer 
asked for clarification, and it was stated by Ms. Stimpert that this advertisement 
is to fill the seat vacated by Mr. Irons. 

Moved by: Ms. Stimpert    Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer 
 No further discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes 
The motion passed 4-0. 

RESOLUTION 45-2022    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TRUMBULL COUNTY AUDITOR AND/OR 
TREASURER, IN THE YEAR 2023, TO ADVANCE TO THE VILLAGE MONIES TO 
WHICH THE VILLAGE IS ENTITLED FROM THE PROCEEDS OF TAX LEVIES FOR 
THE TAX YEAR 2022  
 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to pass the resolution. 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer    Seconded by: Mr. Baryak 

Ms. Spletzer explained that the resolution would allow the Village to make an 
application to receive money early and prior to April 2023.  

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes 



 Regular Meeting MINUTES, December 7, 2022 | Page 8 of 15 
 

The resolution passed 4-0. 

ORDINANCE 2022-58    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER 
INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE TRUMBULL COUNTY SHERIFF FOR POLICE                   
FUNCTIONS AND PROTECTION SERVICES 
 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to pass the emergency ordinance. 
Moved by: Mr. Baryak   Seconded by: Mr. Fetterolf 

Ms. Stimpert expressed concern no citizen shared support for this ordinance 
tonight. Citing not having enough information to vote, she spoke against the 
ordinance. She stated that her recent requests for more information went 
unanswered. Ms. Priddy stated that the committees are set, and those 
committees must bring issues and information to Council, which is what is being 
done tonight. She announced that Mr. Baryak in on the “police committee” and 
Mr. Fetterolf is on the “admin/finance committee”. Mr. Baryak stated that the 
budget has been available for months and no questions have been raised until 
tonight. Ms. Stimpert stated that a committee might have reviewed the budget 
and the options; but she hasn’t been educated and the people need to be educated 
before a vote should take place. Mr. Baryak stated that it has been known publicly 
since January that the Village only had enough money for this year. Mr. Baryak 
asked the city manager to speak. Mr. Fetterolf agreed with Mr. Baryak. He stated 
further that the committees worked hard to consider all options and included the 
finance director in those discussions. 

 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to waive council rules to allow more than three (3) 
minutes to Ms. Priddy for her remarks on the ordinance. 
Moved by: Mr. Baryak     Seconded by: Mr. Fetterolf 

No further discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes 
The motion passed 4-0. Council rules were waived. 

 
Ms. Priddy invited the law director and the finance director to speak up at any 
time. She stated that the Public Safety Committee has been fully engaged and 
informed and that Ordinance 2022-58 is the recommendation of that committee. 
She presented the various options (Included with the minutes) which included 
the following: (1) A part-time department of 3 officers that provides 120/168 
hours per week of coverage costs $528,472.98; (2) a part time department with 2 
officers that provides 80/168 hours of coverage costs $424,884.98; (3) the 
Trumbull County Sheriff that provides 160/168 hours of coverage costs 
$400,000. She summarized the value added features offered by the Sheriff’s 
Department only, including meeting the budget requirements, swat team, 
detective unit, crisis intervention team, dive team, 24 hour supervisor, Trumbull 
County 911, and a willingness to hire Newton Falls officers; and (4) the Windham 
Police Department provides 168/168 hours of coverage and costs $603,000 
without the value added features offered by the Sheriff.  

 
Regarding a part-time department, she stated that the costs do not include 
holidays, vacations, coverage for time off, etc…. The law director spoke against 
part-time department citing (1) liability issues, including the difficulty to in 
operating part-time department citing that very few communities do it; (2) 



 Regular Meeting MINUTES, December 7, 2022 | Page 9 of 15 
 

finding and retaining officers is a problem everywhere, and (3) mutual aid 
agreements would likely become very difficult to maintain or may incur charges 
from the other community. Ms. Priddy stated that this problem has been 
reviewed and studied continually. She spoke in support of the Newton Falls 
Police Department and the goal of keeping the police department intact. She 
shared the 2023 election schedule and urged that the next two meeting agenda 
need to have with a police or income tax levy on it to keep the police department. 
She stated her belief that the police department could be brought back with 
passage of a levy and that any agreements for 2023 could be cancelable so that 
can happen. She stated further that no assets would be turned over to the County. 
She urged council to choose an option, including the consideration of a new tax, 
as they have been presented and as soon as possible. The law director stated that 
the police department has been dependent on CARES Act money which no longer 
exists. Mr. Baryak asked if the county would hire the Newton Falls officers. It was 
stated that the county agreed they would need to apply but would be given 
preference. Mr. Baryak reiterated that any agreement could be cancelled with 60 
days’ notice. Ms. Spletzer reiterated that a part-time department of 3 officers that 
provides 120/168 hours per week of coverage costs $528,472.98 
 
Ms. Stimpert asked for full list of committee members who considered these 
options and if that list contained any active or retired officers. She stated her 
belief that a proper committee should include those people. She also stated that if 
many questions remain about the Windham option, then why aren’t those being 
answered before Council is being asked to decide. She asked many questions 
about the sheriff department proposal, including (1) will the Sheriff respond if 
called?, (2) aren’t all the value added options offered by the Sheriff available 
anyway?, and (3) in what place in the order of business does the Sheriff prioritize 
road patrol? 
 
Mr. Fetterolf stated that Mr. Baryak, Mr. Fetterolf, Ms. Priddy, Mr. Bryan, and 
Mr. Housley were the members of the committees. He stated that the Sheriff will 
hire Newton Falls officers and the High School SRO will be billed in-full to the 
county sheriff. He pointed out that Windham is in different county, on a different 
radio system, including the inefficient management of 911 calls for this 
community. He urged the public to pass as income tax. Mr. Housley stated that 
168 hours of coverage costs approximately $900,000. Mayor Kline spoke against 
Ordinance 2022-58 citing concerns with getting officers back if they are hired by 
other departments. He warned this would happen and urged the public to pass 
something at the ballot. Mr. Housley added that operationally there are no 
substitutes to cover vacations and sick leave or competitive wages available to the 
Newton Falls officers. He stated that a staffing dilemma exists with a part-time 
department and Windham and Trumbull County are the only viable options to 
provide coverage. Mayor Kline is afraid for the schools, and he advocated for a 
levy in May. A resident asked where the money will go if a levy passes. The law 
director clarified that the levy funds are restricted to be used for police 
department operations. 

 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to to reinstate council rules. 
Moved by: Mr. Fetterolf    Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer 
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Ms. Stimpert-no 
The motion passed 3-1.  



 Regular Meeting MINUTES, December 7, 2022 | Page 10 of 15 
 

 
Ms. Spletzer asked about police personnel budget report and wondered if it was 
based on current staffing levels. Mr. Housley stated that the Village is currently 
understaffed and it is based on what should be in place; not what currently exists. 
It represents the needed budget to properly meet the needs of the village. 

 
Ms. Stimpert asked if the active are lawsuits being paid from the police 
department budget, including any legal fees. Mr. Housley stated he would need to 
audit the trail; but stated his belief that expenses for Mr. Schrader, former law 
director, may have been potentially charged to the police budget because he 
performed some services on behalf of the police department and a detailed review 
of invoices would have justified it. Other than that, he stated his belief that no 
legal fees are being paid from that budget. 

 
Mr. Baryak advocated for options that provide the most coverage and value to the 
village. He wants to rehire village officers if the levy passed. Per advice from the 
law director, he also stated that village tax dollars cannot be spent to support a 
levy effort. 

 
Roll Call Vote: Ms. Spletzer-yes; Ms. Stimpert-no; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes 
The emergency ordinance passed 3-1. First reading. 
 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to pass the emergency ordinance on second reading. 
Moved by: Mr. Baryak   Seconded by: Mr. Fetterolf 
 No further discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Ms. Stimpert-no; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes 
The emergency ordinance passed 3-1. Final reading. 

ORDINANCE 2022-60    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE REPEALING SECTION 141.06 OF THE CODIFIED 
ORDINANCES RELATING TO THE POSITION OF POLICE EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to pass the emergency ordinance. 
Moved by: Mr. Baryak    Seconded by: Mr. Fetterolf 

Mr. Baryak advocated for the passage of the ordinance to eliminate nepotism. Mr. 
Bryan summarized the meaning of the ordinance. Ms. Stimpert asked Mr. Baryak 
if the chief or current officers were consulted. He stated that Mr. Bryan was 
consulted. Mr. Fetterolf stated that he has law enforcement experience and that 
he spoke with Acting Chief Foor. A motion was made by Ms. Spletzer to amend 
the ordinance to remove the emergency clause. No second was heard. 

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Ms. Stimpert-no; Mr. Fetterolf-yes 
The emergency ordinance passed 3-1. First Reading. 
 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to pass the emergency ordinance on second reading.  
Moved by: Mr. Baryak    Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer 
 No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Ms. Spletzer-yes; Ms. Stimpert-no; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes 
The emergency ordinance passed 3-1. Second and Final Reading. 

 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to take a five (5) minute break at 8:29 pm. 
Moved by: Mr. Fetterolf    Seconded by: Mr. Baryak 



 Regular Meeting MINUTES, December 7, 2022 | Page 11 of 15 

No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes 
The motion passed 4-0.  

Mayor Kline called for a motion to return to the regular meeting at 8:36 pm. 
Moved by: Mr. Fetterolf    Seconded by: Ms. Stimpert 

No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes 
The motion passed 4-0. 

XI. Public Comments

Adam Zimmerman – 515 Lemae Avenue
He spoke on many topics, including his belief that Council should reinstate Chief Fixler
and a levy will pass. He spoke against Interim Chief Foor and his alleged recent actions
and statements regarding the department and his own future employment. He addressed
Mr. Fetterolf directly and made allegations against Mr. Fetterolf’s experience as a law
enforcement officer and past criminal records. He threatened a lawsuit and alleged that
Council has violated the charter by leaving the Ward 4 seat open for 77 days. He
addressed Mr. Baryak directly and stated that the Safety Committee consists of Mr.
Baryak and the City Manager and it has provided no reports prior to tonight’s meeting
regarding their proceedings.

Unidentifiable Resident
She spoke on many topics, including a desire to contact Windham for more information,
the lack of effort by current Newton Falls police officers during an armed robbery, the
poor financial condition of Trumbull County, her belief that the levy failure was due to a
lack of trust in the administration and Council, Newton Falls should have officers that
are known to and trusted by the people, and she spoke against the hiring of another law
firm. She spoke in support of the Newton Falls police officers and shared a personal
example.

Tracy Hurst – Ophelia Street
She spoke in appreciation of the presentation but expressed disappointment in its
lateness. She encouraged Council to do more of education of the public sooner. She
stated her desire to see a budget with $400,000 allocated to the police department.

Samantha Kropp – 247 Elizabeth
She attended the Zoom TIB Meeting and alleged it to be an illegal meeting. She stated
her belief that the committee meetings haven’t been publicly noticed. She spoke against
the law director, city manager, Councilperson Baryak, and Council, in general. She
suggested that a town hall meeting should have been held to handle the presentation
from tonight. She spoke in favor of public participation in the decision-making process.
The law director stated that the TIB heard a presentation from the Village’s investment
adviser via Zoom for the convenience of the Meeder Group, no action was taken, and it
was a presentation for the benefit of the Board. The meeting was publicly noticed,
published, and the public had access to the meeting.



 Regular Meeting MINUTES, December 7, 2022 | Page 12 of 15 

Jamie Kline – Ridge Road 
She spoke against Council’s action on Ordinance 2022-58 and their discussion of other 
topics when the police department is at risk of being lost. 

Dave Hanson – 27 Canal 
He presented a copy of the audit and cited various budget numbers. He spoke against 
increased taxes. He spoke against the law director, the finance director, and the city 
manager. 

Julie Lemon – 609 Ridge Road 
She spoke against the passage of 2022-58 and in support of the Charter changes that will 
take effect regarding the usage of emergency ordinances by Council.  

Chris Granchie – 14 E. Broad 
He advised Council that the community does not trust Council. He stated his belief that 
their resignations, except Ms. Stimpert, would pass any levy. He addressed Mr. Baryak 
directly regarding past executive session discussions. He made allegations that caused 
in his resignation from Council. He stated his belief that Ordinance 2022-58 did not 
pass and asked for clarification on that point. 

Nick Kepich – 512 South Canal 
He holds a position on the commerce association and owns a business in town. He 
commented on the unity of the village residents on the police department. He spoke 
against the presentation and the way it was shown to the audience. He encouraged 
council to consider the long-term effects of their decisions. 

Jessica Donato – 520West River Blvd. 
She expressed concern with the community and its behavior. She moved from Chardon 
and is worried about school shootings without the Newton Falls Police Department.  

Jeff Derry – 217 Bane 
He stated that levies don’t pass when Council can’t be trusted. He stated confusion with 
how the police was funded prior to ARPA money and wondered where that money has 
gone. He also stated his belief that as citizen wages increase, so does local tax funding; so 
where is the money? 

Brian Kropp – 247 Elizabeth Street 
He cited a state law and stated his belief that teleconferences are illegal. He spoke against 
the finance director and the law director. 

Unidentifiable Resident - Employee of the Newton Falls Schools 
She expressed her worry about the kids’ safety without an SRO. She expressed 
embarrassment and prays for safety in Newton Falls. 

Tim Stinson – 253 Arlington 
He asked why the village investments cannot be used to pay for a police department. 
He stated his belief that the police levy was worded strangely. He stated his 
understanding that a successful levy would not have generated enough to pay for the 



 Regular Meeting MINUTES, December 7, 2022 | Page 13 of 15 

police department. He encouraged Council to repeal 2022-58 and sell the investments. Mr. 
Bryan stated that the certificate for the failed levy was for $260,000 and an emergency 
ordinance requires a ¾ affirmative vote of Council pursuant to the Ohio Supreme Court and 
the Newton Falls Charter. He affirmed the passage of 2022-58

Sandra Novotny – 231 S. Center Street 
She spoke against Council, alleged that they ignored her letter of interest in the 4th Ward 
Seat on Council, and distributed a copy of her letter of interest.  

Tom Carson – 4196 Salt Springs 
He asked the Law Director to say when the last day of the police officers will be. Ms. 
Priddy stated that it would be December 31, 2022 based on the January 1, 2023 
agreement with the sheriff department. 

Unidentifiable Resident – 216 Ashlyn Court 
She expressed appreciation for Mayor Kline and Ms. Stimpert as she feels that they listen 
to the public. She expressed disappointment that Windham was not considered 
legitimately. She called for a town hall meeting where the representatives from the 
county and Windham can speak to the facts. She alleged wrongdoing and lying by 
Council and the administration. 

Chelsea Harper - 515 High Street 
She apologized for yelling earlier. She spoke in support of the police officers and 
expressed disappointment in Council and its decisions regarding the police department 
and other staff related decisions. She spoke against the Trumbull County Sheriff 
Department. She expressed her belief that a failed levy was presented as a threat to the 
public. 

Nate Lueders – 1674 Campbell Road 
He summarized a previous experience with the sheriff’s department in which they did 
not show up when called. He expressed concern for the police officers who have lost jobs. 
He spoke against Ms. Spletzer and Ms. Priddy as Village officials. 

Unidentifiable Resident 
She spoke against the action taken on Ordinance 2022-58.  She admonished Council for 
not consulting Chief Fixler. 

Brenda Persino – Ward 3  
She spoke against the action taken on 2022-58, including her anger that the officers have 
lost their jobs. She called for Ms. Spletzer’s resignation. 

Unidentifiable Resident 
She spoke against the action taken by Council on Ordinance 2022-58 

Chief Fixler 
He stated that he was not consulted regarding the budget. He summarized that he was 
reinstated by a judge on October 4 and his belief that the Sheriff only hires full time 
officers and only one person seems to have been promised a job. 



 Regular Meeting MINUTES, December 7, 2022 | Page 14 of 15 

Unidentifiable Resident - 2566 West River Road 
He moved from Texas and this is his first meeting. He feels that methods of removal for 
public officers should be taken because the public does not feel safe. He wished for these 
meetings to be more appropriate for kids and public safety. 

Dan Skinner – 105 Windham 
As a business owner, he has announced that his business is leaving Newton Falls. 

Nicholas Lamtman – 5632 Liberty Avenue 
He spoke in support of representation and representative governments. He spoke in 
support of the people of Newton Falls but his belief that this Council does not represent 
the people and is corrupt. He spoke against Mayor Kline and he expressed 
disappointment that Council has acted without the support of the people. 

XII. Closing Remarks

Ward 1 - Mr. Fetterolf expressed disappointment with the accusations made against him and 
Council. 

Ward 2 - Mr. Baryak stated that had the levy passed in the past election, it might have come up 
short; but that money would have allowed the Village to keep things moving. He stated his plans 
to discuss at the next Council meeting “where the money went” citing $462,000 illegally moved 
out of the the electric fund. Mr. Baryak spoke against previous administration and staff, 
including the Police Chief. He expressed hope that a police levy would be passed in 2023. He 
stated the Council is not permitted to spend village money to promote a levy. He spoke in 
support of a levy and expressed hope that it might be passed. 

Ward 3 - Ms. Spletzer spoke in support of tonight’s presentation for the police coverage options 
and did not find any of them viable. She expressed hope for a community that would work 
together. She stated that she voted for the option she thought was best. 

At-Large – Ms. Stimpert spoke against the passage of Emergency Ordinance 2022-58 and 
wondered how a decision could be made so quickly by the others. She explained that she 
attempted to get information about the Windham PD starting on Friday. She explained that she 
requested information, struggled to receive information, but then saw all the information on 
social media that Windham had released. She expressed frustration with her treatment by city 
administration. 

City Manager – Ms. Priddy addressed Ms. Stimpert directly regarding her not following protocol 
for requesting information. She stated that the information from Facebook was not from her and 
that those emails were between Acting Newton Falls Chief Foor and Windham Chief Garinger. 
She stated that she does not have ready access to the emails of other people and she cannot 
produce them in an instant. She spoke about the conversation that she had with Chief Garinger 
prior to today’s meeting in which Chief Garinger agreed to $400,000 as the negotiated price. 

MOTION 
A Motion to Adjourn into Executive Session (as noted below). 

Mayor Kline called for a motion to adjourn into executive session. No motion 
was made.  



 Regular Meeting MINUTES, December 7, 2022 | Page 15 of 15 
 

☒   1. Personnel Matters: To Consider one or more, as applicable, of the marked items: 

☒ Appointment ☒ Employment ☐ Dismissal ☐ Discipline 
☐ Promotion ☐ Demotion ☒ Compensation  

 

☐ 2. Purchase or Sale of Property ☐ 6. Security Matters 
☒ 3. Pending or Imminent Court Action ☐ 7. Hospital Trade Secrets 
☐ 4. Collective Bargaining Matters ☐ 8. Confidential Business Information of an 

Applicant for Economic Development 
Assistance 

☐ 5. Matters Required to be Kept 
Confidential – Contract Negotiations 

☐ 9. Veterans Service Commission 
Applications 

 
XIII. Adjournment 

Mayor Kline called for a motion to adjourn the regular meeting at 9:55 pm. 
Moved by: Mr. Baryak    Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer 

No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Ms. Spletzer-yes; Ms. Stimpert-no; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes 
The motion passed 4-0. The meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 

________________________________________________ 
Kenneth Kline, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Michael Acomb, City Clerk 



PART T I M E POL ICE DEPT 2 0 2 3

1 2 0 HRS PER W E E K

A N N U A L C O S T

CHIEF $126,172.60
SGT $114,252.38
OFFICER $103,589.00
OP COST $184,460.00
T O T A L C O S T $ 5 2 8 , 4 7 3 . 9 8

W A G E S I N C L U D E H E A L T H I N S U R A N C E & P E N S I O N

4 8 H O U R S P E R W E E K N O T

C O V E R E D

D E L A Y E D R E S P O N S E

2 0 2 3 B U D G E T A M O U N T $ 4 0 0 , 0 0 0 . 0 0 O R

O V E R BUDGET BY $ 1 2 8 , 4 7 3 . 9 8 N O R E S P O N S E

NO OTHER FUNDING AVAILABLE TO PAY
FOR SHIFTS NOT COVERED



PART T I M E POLICE D E P T

2 0 2 3

8 0 HRS PER W E E K

A N N U A L COST

CHIEF $126,172.60
SGT $114,252.38
OP COST $184,460.00
T O T A L C O S T $ 4 2 4 , 8 8 4 . 9 8

W A G E S I N C L U D E H E A L T H I N S U R A N C E & P E N S I O N

8 8 H O U R S P E R W E E K

N O T C O V E R E D

D E L A Y E D R E S P O N S E

O R

N O R E S P O N S E
2023 BUDGET AMOUNT_ $400,000.00
OVER BUDGET BY $ 24,884.98

NO OTHER FUNDING AVAILABLE TO PAY
FOR SHIFTS NOT COVERED



2 0 2 3 B U D G E T A M O U N T $ 4 0 0 , 0 0 0 . 0 0

MEETS B U D G E T R E Q U I R E M E N T S

* W I L L RESPOND TO CALLS DURING THE 8
HOUR GAP IN COVERAGE A S NEEDED
W I T H DEPUTIES COVERING THE COUNTY

T R U M B U L L C O U N T Y SHERIFF

2 0 2 3

1 6 0 HRS PER W E E K

A N N U A L COST

$ 4 0 0 , 0 0 0 . 0 0

8 HRS PER W K NOT

COVERED

SWAT TEAM

DETECTIVE UNIT

CRISIS INTERVENTION TEAM

DIVE TEAM

HOMICIDE TASK FORCE

2 4 HOUR SUPERVISOR

T R U M B U L L COUNTY 911

WILL ING TO HIRE

NFPD EMPLOYEES



W I N D H A M POLICE DEPT.

2 0 2 3

1 6 8 H R S PER W E E K

A N N U A L COST

$ 6 0 3 , 0 0 0 . 0 0

$ 4 8 9 , 0 0 0 . 0 0 POLICE

$ 1 1 4 , 0 0 0 . 0 0 SRO

U N A N S W E R E D Q U E S T I O N S

NFPD V E H I C L E M A I N T E N A N C E

L I A B I L I T Y I N S U R A N C E

2 0 2 3 B U D G E T A M O U N T $ 4 0 0 , 0 0 0 . 0 0 L A W S U I T I N D E M N I F I C A T I O N

O V E R BUDGET $ 2 0 3 , 0 0 0 . 0 0 COST OF O U T OF C O U N T Y 911

L I A B I L I T Y I N S U A N C E FOR
W I N D H A M OFFICERS



From: City Manager

Sent : Wednesday, December 7, 2022 9:09 AM

To: City Admin i s t ra to r

Subject : FW: FW: W i n d h a m Police Proposal

P a m e l a S. P r i d d y

City Manager
Vil lage o f N e w t o n Falls

330-872-0806

Email: c i t ymanager@newton fa l l soh .gov

NOTICE: This documen t , and in fo rma t ion is pr iv i leged and conf ident ia l i n fo rma t ion in tended t o be

disclosed on l y t o the rec ip ient named above. Any disclosure t o anyone else and or copying is proh ib i ted .

If you have received this e-mai l in error, please immedia te ly no t i f y the sender by te lephone and re tu rn

the f o r m and any accompany ing documents to the sender a t t h e address l isted above.

Subject: Re: FW: W i n d h a m Police Proposal

Ms . Pr iddy ,

| appreciate the questions and realize that some of these have not been discussed. We came
over attempting to help with what we perceived was Newton Falls losing 24 hour protection.
Being the city manager you know as well as | do that some o f questions about police services
that you asked are provided free of charge (to municipal police departments) by the local
County Sher i f fs Office, i.e. Swat team, Dive team, and Drug Task Force (Which we would
absolutely consider being a part of). In addition to this our department at Windham isa full -

service police department that successful ly investigates and sends for prosecution all major and
minor crimes committed within our ju r isd ic t iona l boundaries up to and including
homicide, it would be unfeasible and unrealistic to expect a municipal police department the size
of Newton Falls to pay for a dedicated homicide task force based on the number of homicides
that are processed in the Vi l lage each year.

We have multiple officer's certified in Crisis Intervention Team Training (which | believe is what
you meant by the Cr im ina l In te rven t ion Team?), these officers have successful ly completed a

40 hour training course put together by NAMI, which addresses how officers respond to persons
in crisis. In addition to this we currently have 2 officers who have received the award from The
Portage County Mental Health and Recovery Board for Crisis Intervention Team Officer o f the
year.



We do have and will offer to your village 24 hour supervision in the form of Chief, Lieutenant,
Corporal,and OIC, in addition to this senior supervision is available by telephone and electronic
communications 24 hours a day. We have 3 veteran FTO's for the department who typically
work 40 hours a week on various shifts.

In regards to your questions addressing finances, you had advised us that the sheriffs off ice

would potentially be receiving $489,000 to respond to calls for service utilizing non dedicated
deputies up to 40 hours a week, our position is, and has been, that we would be able to provide
one officer within city limits 24 hours a day, with up to an additional 2 officers available to
respond quickly in the event that such a response is needed. This dedicated village officer will
be utilized for patrol duties only and will not be authorized to work extra details while on duty,
those extra details will be staffed by off duty personnel only. In addition to this we are wil l ing to
work with the school district to provide the same level of service that has been provided by the
police department for the school district by providing School Resource Officers through the
department providing the school continues with the current MOU..

As for question 9, | have been and continue to be transparent with all aspects of this process.
As a prospective employer, | understand the importance of vetting both mysel f and my officers
during this process and | stand behind my reputation as well as my officers backgrounds
through this process. My record o f leadership,and dedication to my department, as well as the

communit ies which | have served speaks for itself. If you have any specific questions regarding
any o f this | would be more than happy to discuss this with you. If we progress further into
these discussions | will provide any and all documentat ion pertinent to the hiring process as
outlined by your policy or charter.

It would be unfortunate if none o f your officers choose to continue to serve the communi ty o f
Newton Falls, however, | believe that some, if not most of these officers have a dedication to

their communi ty and would love the opportunity to continue to provide communi ty basedpo l i ce
services to residents o f Newton Falls. In the event that this does not happen, | have a plan in
place to ensure that both communit ies receive the required police coverage outlined by our
Village council and the contract we enter with Newton Falls. My officers, if assigned to your
community, will provide the professional and dedicated police service your communi ty
deserves. If we fail to provide this service to your community we would be in violation o f the
agreed upon contract.

As for question number 11, Although Windham is smaller in area than Newton Falls, our
community, as yours, recognizes the importance of having a robust, competent, and dedicated
police force to patrol the village. Keeping that in mind our department has staffing at or above
your current levels and would have no problem providing the contractually agreed upon services
to provide the same level of exceptional protection to Newton falls as well. The contract is your
guarantee, however, if through some hypothetical circumstance we could not provide those
services, you would maintain retention o f all o f your equipment. In essence Newton Falls would
have the option to fund the police department again at a later date without having to start f rom
scratch.

| have spoken to both our village solicitor as well as doing research myself and both of us agree
that there is absolutely no difficulties in crossing over counties, in fact, Mogadore is a perfect
example of this as they fall within both Portage and Summi t Counties. Again, we also can't
forget the fact that we will have 1 officer staffed in your communi ty 24 hours a day, so there will
not necessarily be a response through Portage and Trumble counties with all calls for service.



To simply answer your question, yes. In fact, I have the full approval and support f rom our
Mayor, Vi l lage Council, Vil lage Administrator and Village Solicitor. | have and will cont inue to
keep all parties informed at every stage of this process as we believe honest and open
communicat ion is the true basis of our success.

The answer to question 14 can be found in the answer to your previous question (#13), but in
short the answer is yes.

| am well aware that there is not a proposal attached to the ou t l i ne that | provided last night. |

believe this answer has been addressed above, however, I can provide additional clarification
and insight. It is not possible at this stage to provide you with a complete proposal based on the
lack of information and communicat ion | have received up to this point from Newton Falls. | am
unable to draft a complete and precise document at this time based on the lack of
communicat ion and transparency relating to finances.

Once again, the answer to quest ion 16 would be discussed, agreed upon and then drafted into
the proposal, however, | can provide you with the best possible answers to your questions.
Logically, combining resources is a good idea, however, the details to this question would also
need to be discussed so the most accurate and fitting proposal can be presented. Lastly, | am
not sure how | am able to provide you price and purchase points for items | have never seen or
been made aware of. If you attached a detailed inventory list to this email including the item,
pertinent details, condition, etc, it did not attach.

As | have stated before there will be Police coverage in Newton Falls 24 hours a day, 7 daysa
week. The minimum coverage would be one Officer, however, this does not include the

additional Officers that would also be on shift. Again, | can appreciate this question, however, |
am unable to give you solidified numbers on staffing based on Newton Falls lack o f
communicat ion thus far in regard to finances.

The answer to question 18, again, depends on the details of the contract, however, at this point
there would not be a need for the Officer(s) in Newton Falls to leave Newton Falls outside of
extenuating circumstances (ie. mutual aid agreements, prisoner transports, mental health
transport, an Officer Down, etc). | appreciate the ?finer? detailed questions, however, they are
mute points at this point in the process based on the unwill ingness to provide details required
for me to truly provide Newton Falls with the best possible contract. My number one goal is to
provide the residents o f Newton Falls with the public safety services they deserve.

The SROs main job is to provide educational and safety services to the School District. SROs

are an intricate part of the Schools, and | f irmly believe that SROs are an essential component
in keeping our students, staff, and visitors safe year round. The SROs impact within the schools
is far greater than just safety and their continued presence in the schools is of paramount
importance to me and | would be working out the staffing with the schools.

Again as far as paying for the SROs, per your statement at our meeting, you said Newton Falls

is currently receiving 114,000/year from the schools, outside o f the police department budget,
for 2 school resource officers, this is something that | would have to discuss with the school
system before making any type o f solid commitment.



Questions 22 and 23 are something, that again, are finer points that would be included in a
C contract negotiation, we would have to be provided with all of the police department's budget

and expenditures which has not happened up to this point.

Windham does have an OPOTA firing range as well as 3 certified OPOTA police f irearms
instructors with combined experience of over 50 years police firearms training. In addition to
this we also have trainers certified in less than lethal options as well as SORAT.

We would be happy to provide you a copy o f our police and procedure manual, the manual is
rather large and would be difficult to send in an email so we can set up a t ime for us to get
together to provide a copy.

As the City Manager, | am sure you are aware, the officers that patrol Newton Falls would be
enforcing the law according to the village ordinance or O R C as applicable.

You refer to the terms "call numbers/report numbers", however, you are describing radio
dispatch codes and signals so | will address both. Your call numbers will remain the same;
those are the numbers assigned by dispatch to identify a particular incident that resulted in a
police response. The radio codes and signals will not be an issue either since Streetsboro
dispatch uses plain talk, meaning they do not use radio codes. In addition to this our off icers
have been trained in the usage of the Buckeye Sheriffs Associat ion codes and signals
alleviating any communication issues between our department and the sheriffs office.

And Finally as we have discussed at length, Windham is proposing to provide police services to
Newton Falls for a contractually agreed upon length of time, it is our position that by doing so

C Newton Falls would have the ability to reinstate their own police department, for some o f the

reasons stated above, at a later date if the village finances were in a position to allow them to do
so.

In closing | would like to state that from the beginning of this process my only goal was to help
you, and the Newton Falls administration provide the residents with complete, dedicated, and
competent police coverage. Unfortunately, as of this date we have not received any o f the
department's detailed budget information to tailor a proposal. Once this information is provided
I'm sure that it will become apparent that our service will provide Newton Falls not only with
superior police protection for the money but will allow Newton Falls to reinstate their own police
department in the future.

On Tue, Dec 6, 2022 at 8:58 AM City Manager <Ci tyManager@newtonfa l l soh .gov> w r o t e :

Cc



See be low

P a m e l a S. P r i d d y

City Manager

Village o f Newton Falls

330-872-0806

Email: c i tymanager@newtonfa l lsoh. OV

NOTICE: This document, and informat i

disclosed on l y t o the recipient named

From: City Manager <Ci tyManager@newtonfa l lsoh.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 4:19 A M

To: City Manager<Ci tyManager@newton fa l l soh .gov>
Subject: Re: Windh am Police Proposal

M r Garinger

| appreciate t h e fac t that
you submi t ted th is p r o

and was to ld you were o posal. Please note t h a t | d id re tu rn y o u r call yes te rdayu t on patro l and w o u l d
re tu rn m y call. | didn?t hear back f r o m you.



( 7 Having s a i d t h a t y o u r proposal fails t o m e n t i o n a n u m b e r o f i tems t h a t w e r e discussed. | wou ld
apprec ia te addi t ional i n fo rma t ion regarding this proposal.

1.Does you r d e p a r t m e n t have a SWAT t e a m ?

2.Does you r d e p a r t m e n t have a Detect ive Unit?

3.Does you r d e p a r t m e n t have a Homic ide Task Force?

4,Does you r d e p a r t m e n t have a Dive Team?

5.Does you r d e p a r t m e n t have a Criminal In tervent ion Team?

6.Does you r d e p a r t m e n t have a drug task force?

7.Does you r d e p a r t m e n t have 24 h o u r supervisors?

8.Your proposa l fails t o men t i on t h e a m o u n t of monies t h a t W i n d h a m is wan t i ng f r o m our vil lage.

As | recall you w a n t e d the $400k t h a t Newton Falls wou ld be paying the Sherif f 's off ice. Based

on m y calculat ions and w h a t you said you paid you r cu r ren t off icers. The numbers do not add

up. It appears t h a t NF wou ld just be supp lement ing the budget o f Windham?s police

d e p a r t m e n t .

9 .Your proposa l fails t o provide any in fo rma t ion as t o you r history (which | have made some public

10.

11.

o e 12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.
. [ w o u l d l ike a copy o f the W i n d h a m police manua l t o see h o w it matches up t o ours

26.

records requests} I t a lso does not conta in any bios o f any o f the cur ren t officers o f you r staff.

Your proposals fails t o men t i on w h a t occurs i f none o f the N e w t o n Falls Officers w a n t t o w o r k

f o r W i n d h a m , which is very likely.

Based upon on conversat ions you r vil lage is much smal ler t hen NF by more than ha l f w h a t

guaran tee does NF have t h a t W i n d h a m wou ld cont inue police services in t h e future.

The proposa l fails t o ment ion t h e dif f icult ies o f crossing over count ies. I f o u r c o m m u n i t y is

cal l ing 911 h o w w o u l d those calls ge t routed t o you? As | recall you ind icated t h e y w o u l d have

t o call St reesboro f o r dispatch. Also you to ld Brian you w o u l d get h im you r cost f o r th is

service | don?t see where you prov ided this in fo rma t ion t o h im or myself.

Has y o u r M a y o r and counci l been made aware o f you r proposal?

Do you have the fu l l au tho r i t y t o enter into these services w i t h o u t you r counci ls approval .

There is no proposed ag reemen t at tached to w h a t you have submi t ted .

You indicate t h a t you wou ld be using all o f NF equ ipment . Is Windham purchasing i t f r o m

NF? If so a t w h a t price?

Your proposal fai ls t o men t i on the n u m b e r o f off icers t h a t wil l be in stat ioned in NF daily. As |

recall f r o m o u r meet ing you said there wou ld be 2 per shi f t and there are3 shifts.

Wi l l those off icers be leaving NF t o assist W i n d h a m w i t h calls?

Your proposa l indicates t h a t t h e r e wou ld be SROs w i th i n our schools. Current ly there are 2

SROs. Are these of f icers in add i t ion t o the off icers t h a t w o u l d be pat ro l l ing o u r streets?

As | am unders tand ing you r proposal you w a n t addi t ional monies f o r the SROs t h a t wou ld be

in the schools? This was never men t i oned in o u r previous conversat ions. So it wou ld be t h e

$400k plus w h a t the school wou ld pay for SROs.

Who is responsible for the maintenance of the NF equipment? If NF is, is the cost in addition

to the $400k that would be paid to Windham?
I f you are using NF e q u i p m e n t who is paying f o r the l iabi l i ty coverage?

Is the vi l lage o f W i n d h a m responsib le f o r any lawsuits t h a t may arise? Or are you expect ing

NF t o carry t h a t coverage and coverage off icer 's t h a t don?t w o r k f o r us?

Does W i n d h a m have an OPOTA fir ing range?

Is W i n d h a m going t o en fo rce t h e ord inances that are in place for the Village o f NF?

a a a



27. As | understand i t Por tage and Trumbu l l County use d i f f e r e n t ?call n u m b e r s / r e p o r t numbers?
C . h o w is th is going t o be handled. W e don?t w a n t s o m e o n e coming o u t f o r an air p lane crash

w h e n i t is actual ly according t o o u r 911 a burglary?

28. W h e n you w e r e hear I discussed main ta in ing o u r own pol ice d e p a r t m e n t , i t appearsa c c o r d i n g
t o th is proposal t h a t everyone wou ld w o r k f o r W i n d h a m ?

As you had ind icated in you r emai l th is is n o t b y any means an exhaust ive l is t o f m y quest ions b u t n o w

t h a t you have submi t ted a f o r m a l Proposal i t is a l is t o f m y cur ren t quest ions, | am sure t h e r e wi l l be

m o r e t o come. | apologize f o r any misspellings o r punc tua t ions as I was t yp i ng th is on m y cel l p h o n e
at 4:20 th is am.

P a m

Sent f r o m m y iPhone

On Dec 6, 2022, at 12:04 A M , Richard Gar inger < rga r inge r .wod@gmai l . com>
wro te :

P a m ,

| t r ied to reach o u t t o you t o d a y (Monday , December 5, 2022) but t o no avail . The

purpose o f my a t t e m p t t o reach you was t o f u r t h e r discuss and ou t l i ne t h e parameters

o f the proposal w e had previously discussed via o u r in-person meet ing, phone calls and

emails. | wanted t o do this p r io r t o you r mee t i ng w i t h the Police Board wh i ch you said

Was set t o m e e t on Wednesday, December 7, 2022. Please f ind the b e l o w i tems as an

out l ine o f services w e are able t o o f fe r you and cit izens o f N e w t o n Falls. Please keep in

mind th is is by no means an al l - inc lusive list b u t ra the r a s t rong out l ine.

e Contract :

C e Provide 24-hour -a-day/seven-day-a-week coverage f o r t h e

. Vil lage o f Newton Falls.

e e e



e Main ta in ded icated off icers and cruisers in N e w t o n Falls

(and/or f loat ing supervisor).

* Ensure that responses to all calls can continue to be made ina
timely manner.

e Calls a n d / o r invest igat ions result ing in potent ia l cr iminal

charges (both misdemeanor and fe lony) wil l be invest igated

a n d / o r b r o u g h t t o closure via prosecut ion.

« Provide police assistance t o Fire/EMS calls and min imize

response t i m e o f a f i rs t responder being on-scene. This a l lows

for Fire/EMS t o arr ive at a safe scene and also provides

addi t ional assistance when needed.

¢ Conduct business and vacat ion checks, as we l l as extra

patrols.

e Have quick access t o addi t ional resources ? an average o f t w o

W i n d h a m Police Depar tmen t of f icers are on patro l dur ing all

shif ts ( to include Supervisors and SROs). This allows f o r

addi t ional resources to be on-scene wi th in minutes.

e Use cur ren t Officers in t imate knowledge o f the Village and it?s

residents. This helps t o ensure and bui ld c o m m u n i t y

relat ionships and trust .

Cont inued use o f cu r ren t SROs and school fund ing.

Ut i l izat ion o f cu r ren t NFPD vehicles and e q u i p m e n t (W indham

Vehicles and Equipment wil l also be uti l ized).

The W i n d h a m Chief o f Police has discret ion on which cur ren t NFPD

Officers wil l be of fered posit ions, howeve r , a min imum o f five (5)

cur rent ly employed Full-Time Officers wil l be of fered posit ions.

e Note: This is f ive OFFERS not m a n d a t o r y slots, wh i ch means i f

an Of f icer is deemed ineligible f o r hire by the W i n d h a m Police

D e p a r t m e n t t h e y wil l no t be of fered a posi t ion.

e Note: Current Part-Time offers f o r e m p l o y m e n t wil l be at the

discret ion o f the W i n d h a m Chief o f Police.

New and Current Officers w i l l be subjected t o tra in ing checks t o

ensure all are in compl iance w i t h the m o s t up- to -da te cert i f icat ions

(ie. Taser, LEADS, and Firearms).

Police Chief or a n o t h e r designee wil l a t tend all counci l meet ings f o r

the Village o f N e w t o n Falls

The WPD shail have ful l and comp le te au tho r i t y w i t h i n the l imits o f

Newton Falls t o enforce all s ta te / loca l s tatutes as they regard the

heal th, safety and morals o f those w i t h i n N e w t o n Falls.



¢ The W i n d h a m Police D e p a r t m e n t wil l ma in ta in accurate repor ts and
C call numbers as they relate t o t h e Vil lage o f N e w t o n Falls. The

numbers wil l be read i ly avai lable and prov ided at each counci l

mee t i ng by the Chief a n d / o r a d e p a r t m e n t designee.

Again, as stated before, these i tems are n o t all inclusive at this t i m e , however , t h e y

provide a s t rong out l ine o f t h e services w e are able t o prov ide N e w t o n Falls on a 24 /7 ,
365 basis.

I t should also be noted t h a t we are fo r tuna te in the fac t t h a t we do n o t have t o pa t ro l a

w h o l e coun ty but instead only a small por t ion, which in tu rn al lows us t o builds t r o n g

c o m m u n i t y ties, al lows f o r us t o have min imal response t imes, and real ist ical ly a l lows

us t o provide be t t e r all a round coverage.

t wi l l f o rward th is t o the Mayor , Council, Law Director, and Police board if you send m e
t h e board members emails.

Thank you in advance,

Chief Richard M. Gar inger

W i n d h a m Police D e p a r t m e n t

9083 N. Main St..

Windham, Ohio 44288

(330) 326-2212

Rgar inger .wpd@gmai l .com

Cc Chief Richard M . Gar inger
W i n d h a m Police Depar tmen t



Oo

F r a n k L a R
[_Otemayetne | 2 0 2 3 O H I O E L E C T I O N S C A L E N D A R

C e
_Aag. Special Election may be held,Polsopenfom 630 ano 0g S ?Refrronce

2023

: 3501.01,
voter, o rv o t e r ? sminorchild i s hos) alizedbecauseo f accidento r medical ?voterma foran a b s e n t e eballotuntil3 p.m, i

Absentee bafots, returned in persono r via a method other than U.S. Mai, musi be received by the boards of elections by close of polls a e

u g .0 8 Constitutonalamendmentsproposed byj o i t resolution o f Ganeral Assembly mustb e filed with S e c r e t a r yo f Stata (90d a y s before genera! election) OH Const VISIT

Nominat ing pefflons o f candidatesi n nonpartisan racesr u s t b e filed b y 4p.m.(90daysbe lo re general election) R e e a

e e e eee 557502R O E
Local quesfons and lsu forNov. 7 generalelecfo, inching localoptionpltons,must be carted oor fledwth boards of electionsby 4 pm. (90 daysbefore ganera loco) $501.02,400,58,

31, 332, .

(305,334, 4305.14

Polit ical party o r independentcandidatenominatingcommitteesm u s t car Tameo f persont o f i l l vacancy o n Nov. 7 generalal ballot R {a g e abe t o m B ed o n a e tify p e i n c y gent jectionbal lot caused by w i t h d r a w a lo r disqualificationo f 6.25193

f a p .1 8 Abseniee ballots for Aug. 8specialelection retumed byU . S , Mal mustb e postmarked nol a t e r than Aug. 7 and receivedb yboards of elections by f i s date to b e counted [10 daysa i r R C , 3509.05,
special election) Re St

UOCAVA absentee ballots for A u g .8 special election must be recalved by boards of elections by thls date to be counted (10 days after special election) O R I E T
Aig. 19 Boards of elections maybegin official canvass of A u g .8 Special election ballots (11 daysaflerspecialslection) RC. 3505.32

Aug. 21___ Boards of elections must certify the validity and sufficiency of candidates? petitions In nonpartisan races (78 days before generalelection) RE 3513.269

si . R E , 430193,235,
Boards of elections must certify the validity and sufficiency of local option petitions (78 days before genaral election) 232.393, 334,

= 8fm. 23__Boards of electons must begin official canvass of Aug. 8 Special election ballots no later than this date (15 days after special elaction) RC. 3505.32

Aug 25___ Protests agains! candidates for nonpartisan office must be fled by this date (74 days before general election} BG 3593,263

RE, 4301.33, 331,
Protests against local option petitions must be filed by 4 p.m. (74 days before general election) 1832,.993, 934,

$$ 4305.14
Aug. 78° __ Write-in candidates must file declarations of intent by 4 p.m. (72days beforegeneral election! RC 3513,

Aug 2% Formofofficial batlots for N o v .7 general election must becertifiedby SecretaryofState to boards of elections(70d a y s before general election, 325,

Board of elections of most populous countyof a mulll-county district must Certify names of alt candidates to other boards of elections (70 days before general election) RC3905.04
Boards of elections must complete canvass of A u g .8 special election ballots no later than this date (21 days alter spacial election A

Sep.01___ Protests against write-In candidatesforgeneral election must be filed by 4 p.m. (67 days beforegeneral election) RE 3513.061

Sep.08__ Boards of elections must schedule a program for Instruction of precinct electionofficials (within 60days before general elaction| f,
Sep.22___UOCAVA absentee ballots for Nov. 7 general election must beready (46 days before general election) C3594,

Boards of elections must update and publish notices of Nov. 7 general election and provide the notices to fedaral write4n absentee voters upon request (no later than 46 days before general
election). RE,351,18

Sep.26 Boards of elections must advertise In newspaper(s) the places, dates, times, qualifications, and mathods for voter registration (6 waeks before general election) RC 3503.12
Oct. 1#?_Deadline for voter registration for Nov. 7 general election (30 days before general election) RC, 3503.19

Deadline to fle corractions and challengas to precinct voter registration lists (30days before genaral election) ? ? ? _ _ _ _ _ _R G 350324
Gc.11__ Non-UOCAVA absentee ballots for Nov. 7 general election must be ready (first dayafterclose of voterragistration) R C 3509,04

Oc. 16 __ Secretaryof State and boards of elections must send notica to candidates required to pra-general campaign finance reports R E I S 14

Oa 18 Committees advocating or opposing issues on Nov. 7 general election ballot must file by 4 p.m. (o be recognized as a committee to appoint observers (20 days before general election) RC 3505.21

Oct 24 _ _ Boards of elections must prepare pracinct voter registration lists for general election (14 daysbefore general election) C3503,

Oc. 28 Last day for certain local option petitioners to send street listings lo Division of Liquor Control (65 days befora Dec, 20 petition filing deadline for March 19 presidential primary election) B E M 0 ,

Pre-general election campalgn finance reports must be filed by certain candidate, political action committees, caucus committees (legislative campalgn funds), and political partles by 4 pan. RO. 3517.10
(12 days before general election} detalling contributions and expenditure through Oct. 18,2023

Ot.27 Deadline for political parties, groups of candidates and Issue committees to file notice of observerappointments (11 days before general election) RE350521
O d 28 Boards of elections must give public notes of Nov. 7 general election (10days before general election) RE 3504,

Certificate to fil vacancy on Nov. 7 general election ballot caused by death of candidate nominated at primary election whose name is on ballot In more than one county (10 days before
Oct 30" Coneral eljection} R G 3513.35

Nov. 02 Cartificate to fill vacancy on Nov. 7 general election ballot caused by death of independent or nonpartisan candidate prior to Oct. 28 (10 days befare general electon) must be filed by 4 p.m. 3543:
: (5 days before general election)

Certificate to fill vacancy on Nov. 7 general election ballat caused by death of candidate nominated at primary election whose name [s on ballot in only one county must be filad by 4 p.m. Re, 3513.31
(5 days before general election:

Nov.04 Applications for absentee ballots to be mailed for Nov. 7 general election must be received by boards of elections by noon (3 days before general election) R G s50008,08,
Nov.06 Amendments to observer appointments must be filed by 4 p.m. (day before general election)_ &

Boards of elections must submit verification forms of handicapped accessible parking and handicapped accessible polling locations fo the Secretary of State's Offica 29
(no tater than day before general election) RG, 3501.29

Nev.07 General Election Day. Polls open from 6:30 a.m. to 7:30 p.m. R E 8500 3
H voter, or voter's minor child is hospitalized because of accident or medical emergency,volar mayapply foranabsentee ballot until 3 p.m. RE 3509.08

Absentee ballots, retumed In person or via a method other than U.S. Mall, must be received by the boards of elections by close of polls RG 3508.08,

Nov.17 Absentee ballots retumed by U.S. Mail must be postmarked no later than Nov, 6 and received by boards of elections by this date to be counted (10 days after generalelection) FG 3508.05,7

UOCAVA absentee ballots must be received by boardsofelections by this date to be counted (10 days after general election) RE 350041

Nov.18 Boards of elections may begin official canvass of N o v .7 general election ballots (11 days after general election) a R S O I Q
Nov.22__ Boards of elections must begin official canvass of Nov. 7 general election ballots no later than this date(15days after general e l e c t i o n ) a R E O IQ

Nov.28 Boards of elections must complete canvass of Nov. 7 general election ballots no later (han this date (21 days aftergeneral e l e c t i o n ) a R 3505.99
Dec.05 Secretaryo f State and boards of elections must send notice to candidates required to file post-generalelectioncampaign finance reports_ ROTAL

Post general election campaign finance reports must be filed by candidates, political action committees, caucus commillees (legistative campaign funds), and political parties by4p.m,
Dec. 15 (38 days after general electlon) detailing contributions and expenditures through Dac. 8, 2023 R E 35174

Oec. 20 Constitutional amendments proposed by joint resolution of the General Assembly must be filed with Secretary of State (90 days before presidential primary election) O H . 1
Oaclarations of candidacy for partisan candidates must be filed by 4 p.m. (90 days before presidental primary election] 3593

RC.731 28, 29,
? i i i 3901.02, 4301.33,

Local questions and issues for primary election, Including local option petitions, must be cartified to or filed with boards of elections by 4 p.m. (90 days before preskdental primary efecton) 331, 302, 339

34, 4305.14

Applications for absentee ballots for 2024 presidential primary election may be accepted (90 days before presidential primary election) B G 3300.03,

Declarations of candidacy for presidential delegates and altemates to a party's national convention must be filed by 4 p.m. (90 days befora presidential primary election RE, 3513121

2024 ?_

Jan.01 Applications for absentee ballots for all elecllons held in 2024 may be accepted (first day of the year} R G 3506.08,

Jan.02"___ Boards of elections must certify the vaildity and sufficiency of partisan candidates? patitlons (78 days before primary election) R C 3513.05
¥ n e e RC, 4301.33, 334,

Boards of elections must certify the validity and sufficiency of local option petitions (78 days before primary electlon) 2 2 . 3 I M ,

Jan. 06" _ _ Write-in candidates for presidential primary election must file declarations of Intent b y4 p.m, (72 days before primary etecllon) RC. 3513041

Recounts and Election Contests

lication f o ra recount must be filed not latar than 5 days a f t e roff ic ial results ara declared RE, 3518.02

A petition contesting an election must be filed In the appropriate court within 15 days after the official results ara declared or, f a recount of the election is conducted, within 10 days after the & . C . 3515.09

official results of a recount are declared

n n h E

1.14, to lhe n e x t succeeding day when tha*Nole: , the statutory deadiine fal ls on a day when the offices of the Secre lary of State and boards o f elactlons are closed. In those Inslances, l he daadlines are extended, pursuant to R.C.
a e r a t e a t i c open for regular s h o e s hours. T h e preceding dates reflect the extended deadline. Please note thal ?UOCAVA" Is an acronym for Uniformed & Overseas Cli lzens Absen tee Vollng A c l to refer fo thoss voters who are uniformed and/or

4 \" refers

lo volers who are nat uniformed or overseas voters,
overseas. ?NorJOGAVA? f a s SOS 0503 (updated 1115/2022) printed In-house



 
 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-53 
SPONSOR:  Councilperson Spletzer  
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE JOB CLASS & PAY GRADE AND HOURLY 
WAGE RATE SCHEDULES FOR POSITIONS WITHIN THE PUBLIC WORKS 

DEPARTMENT AND FINANCE DEPARTMENT    
 
 WHEREAS, in order to attract and retain qualified and/or experienced 
employees, Council and the City Manager have determined it is necessary to amend 
the Job Class & Pay Grade and Hourly Wage Rate Schedules for positions within the 
Public Works and Finance Departments as set forth herein. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

 
SECTION 1.  That Council hereby amends the Job Class & Pay Grade and 

Hourly Wage Rate Schedules for positions within the Public Works Department and 
Finance Department, effective January 1, 2023, as set forth in the attachment hereto 
that is incorporated herein by reference. The amended Job Class & Pay Grade 
Schedule is attached as Ex. A, the amended Hourly Wage Rate Schedule adding 
Range 21 is attached as Ex. B, and the existing Job Class & Pay Grade Schedule that 
is being amended is attached as Ex. C.  

   
SECTION 2.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 

adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 
 
 SECTION 3.  That this Ordinance shall be effective as indicated herein. 

 
PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS _____ DAY OF _______________, 2022 

 
      _____________________________________ 

Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 
 
Attest:      _____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
Approved as to Legal Form.        

      _____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 
  

 













 
 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-61 
SPONSOR: Councilperson Baryak 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ELECTRIC RATES ADDING A FIXED MONTHLY 

DEBT SERVICE CHARGE    
 
 WHEREAS, the Village’s electric service engineering consultant, Sawvel & 
Associates, Inc., has calculated the fixed monthly service charges necessary for the 
Village to meet its debt service obligations, including the allocated AMI annual debt 
service; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Council desires to implement the recommended electric rate fixed 
monthly service charges as calculated by the consultant. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

 
SECTION 1.  That Council hereby and herein implements the following electric 

rate fixed monthly service charges: 
 
Residential   $4.25/mo.  Municipal   $18.35/mo. 
Commercial  $15.15/mo.  Industrial  $515.00/mo. 

   
SECTION 2.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 

adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

 
 SECTION 3.  That this Ordinance shall be effective as of the earliest date 
permitted by law. 

 
PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS _____ DAY OF _______________, 2022 

 
      _____________________________________ 

Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 
 
Attest:      _____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
Approved as to Legal Form.        

      _____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 

 

















December 14, 2022

Michae l Acomb

Ci ty Clerk
612 West Broad Street

Newton Falls, Ohio 44444

Dear Mr. Acomb,

My name is Steven Lyden and I am writing this letter to announce to you, my interest in the open board
seat on the Newton Falls Joint Fire District Board for the term beginning on January 1, 2023 and
ending on December 31, 2025.

I was bom and raised in Newton Falls and graduated from the Newton Falls High School in 2008. In
2010, I enlisted in the United States Army, serving until 2015 when I was medically retired. In 2016, I
attended the police academy at the Youngstown State University and also in 2016, I began my career as

a police officer with the Newton Falls Police Department. I worked for the Newton Falls Police
Department until April of 2022. Service to my country, community, the public, and fellow first
responders is very important to me.

I am a vi l lage resident, residing at 226 Medley Avenue, Newton Falls, Ohio 44444.

Thank you fo r your time and consideration in this matter.

Respectfully,

Steven Lyden
(931) 472-4619
steven.lyden2 1@gmail.com



City Clerk

612 W. Broad St.

N e w t o n Falls, OH 44444

Dear City Clerk,

t w o u l d l ike t o be considered f o r the open posi t ion on the Fire Board. | ret i red f rom the City o f Newton

Falls Ut i l i ty Office in 2019 a f te r 31 years o f service. | ama l i felong Newton Falls resident.

M y father, Kenneth McGregor, was ins t rumenta l in the creation of t h e NFJFD and served as Board

Chairman. | was employed by the District for about 2 years as Financial Secretary. M y dut ies inc luded

payrol l , accounts payable & receivables, and recording secretary for t h e meetings. | enjoyed work ing f o r

the Distr ic t very much.

I f you have any quest ions, please feel f ree to contact me.

Sincerely,

Linda Grunder

479 Ridge Rd. #F1

Newton Falls, OH 44444

(330) 442-5701

Lindagrunder@gmail.com



M i k e A c o m b EES

From: azimmermann197@gmail.com
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 8:18 PM

To: Mike Acomb
Ce: sandranfjfd@gmail.com; johnn@ironeaglerecycling.com;nfjfdchief43 @gmail.com
Subject: Fire Board letter of interest

Mr. Acomb.

With this le t ter | am forma l l y declaring m y interest f o r the open seat on the Newton Falls Joint Fire Distr ic t board.

i was a member o f the board when | was on City Council in 2020/2021.

| helped get the levy passed t o provide much needed fund ing for the distr ict .

| am very interested in re turn ing t o thisp o s i t i o n t o help to make our Joint Fire Distr ict a stronger ent i ty.

Please s u b m i t this le t ter t o counci l .

Regards,

A d a m

a z i m m e r m a n n 1 9 7 @ g m a i l . c o m

( 3 3 0 ) 3 0 7 - 6 7 9 0



VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
RESOLUTION NO.: 46-2022 
SPONSOR: Councilperson Spletzer 
 

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE ANNUAL OPERATING BUDGET AND 
SETTING FORTH THE APPROPRIATIONS FOR 2023  

 
WHEREAS, at the direction of and with the assistance of the City Manager, Sean 

Housley, the Finance Director, has prepared the attached Annual Operating Budget and 
Appropriations for 2023; and 

 WHEREAS, Council deems it necessary and proper to exercise its authority over 
the budget and appropriations by authorizing and certifying the within Annual Operating 
Budget and Appropriation Resolution for 2023. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the Village of Newton 
Falls, Ohio: 

SECTION 1.   That Council hereby adopts the attached Annual Operating Budget 
and Appropriations as the Annual Operating Budget and Appropriations for the Village of 
Newton Falls for the calendar year 2023. 

 SECTION 2.  That the Finance Director is hereby authorized and directed to 
promptly forward a copy of this Resolution to the Trumbull County Auditor and/or 
Treasurer as required by law. 

 SECTION 3.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to 
the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

SECTION 4.  That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption in 
accordance with Article III, Section 22 of the Charter of Newton Falls. 

PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 21st DAY OF DECEMBER, 2022. 
 
 

      ________________________________________ 
Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 

 
 Attest:     ____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
 
 

Approved as to Legal Form. ____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 



2023 ORIGINAL APPROPRIATIONS, EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 5  

NFY
Proposed

CITY OF NEWTON FALLS Appropriations

100 General Fund
POLICE
Personal Services Legal Level 68,032.12              
Other Operations Legal Level 431,400.00            

Total: 499,432.12            
Police Support
Personal Services Legal Level -                         
Other Operations Legal Level -                         

Total: -                         
FIRE
Other Operations Legal Level 75,228.11              

Total: 75,228.11              
ZONING
Personal Services Legal Level 45,520.80              
Other Operations Legal Level 34,500.00              

Total: 80,020.80              
CITY ADMINISTRATION
Personal Services Legal Level 85,044.20              
Other Operations Legal Level 55,472.59              

Total: 140,516.79            
Council
Personal Services Legal Level 9,528.63
Other Operations Legal Level 15,329.28

Total: 24,857.91              
MUNICIPAL COURT
Personal Services Legal Level 702,277.34
Other Operations Legal Level 32,484.00

Total: 734,761.34            
FINANCE
Personal Services Legal Level 98,799.96              
Other Operations Legal Level 34,137.32              

Total: 132,937.27            
BOARDS & COMMISSIONS
Personal Services Legal Level 200.00                   
Other Operations Legal Level 300.00

Total: 500.00                   
LAW
Personal Services Legal Level 63,714.70              
Other Operations Legal Level 5,017.71

Total: 68,732.41              
BUILDING & LANDS MAINTENANCE
Personal Services Legal Level 32,792.00              



2023 ORIGINAL APPROPRIATIONS, EXHIBIT A
Page 2 of 5  

NFY
Proposed

CITY OF NEWTON FALLS Appropriations

Other Operations Legal Level 53,400.00
Total: 86,192.00              

TRANSFERS OUT
Other Operations Legal Level 161,400.00            

Total: 161,400.00            
100 Total: 2,004,578.75         

201 STREET CMR
Personal Services Legal Level 396,550.00            
Other Operations Legal Level 77,050.00              
201 Total: 473,600.00            

202 STATE HIGHWAY IMPRO
Other Operations Legal Level 7,000.00                
202 Total: 7,000.00                

203 PERMISSIVE AUTO
Other Operations Legal Level 108,850.00            
203 Total: 108,850.00            

204 PARK AND RECREATION
Personal Services Legal Level 1,870.00                
Other Operations Legal Level 23,300.00              
204 Total: 25,170.00              

208 DRUG LAW ENFORCEMEN
Other Operations Legal Level 1,000.00                
208 Total: 1,000.00                

215 INDIGENT DRIVERS
Other Operations Legal Level 7,000.00                
215 Total: 7,000.00                

217 ECONOMIC/HILP
Other Operations Legal Level 20,000.00              
217 Total: 20,000.00              

218 LAW LIBRARY
Other Operations Legal Level 15,000.00              
218 Total: 15,000.00              



2023 ORIGINAL APPROPRIATIONS, EXHIBIT A
Page 3 of 5  

NFY
Proposed

CITY OF NEWTON FALLS Appropriations

219 ENFORCEMENT AND EDU
Other Operations Legal Level 8,500.00                
219 Total: 8,500.00                

220 SPECIAL LEVY POLICE
Personal Services Legal Level 16,474.00              
Other Operations Legal Level 316.00                   
220 Total: 16,790.00              

221 INCOME TAX
Other Operations Legal Level 940,110.00            
221 Total: 940,110.00            

222 COURT COMPUTERIZATI
Other Operations Legal Level 117,000.00            
222 Total: 117,000.00            

223 COURT GENERAL SPECI
Personal Services Legal Level 84,058.72              
Other Operations Legal Level 12,240.00              
223 Total: 96,298.72              

224 COURT SECURITY/DIVE
Other Operations Legal Level 5,410.00                
224 Total: 5,410.00                

225 INDIGENT DRIVERS AL
Other Operations Legal Level 10,000.00              
225 Total: 10,000.00              

234 ONE OHIO OPIOID SET
Personal Services Legal Level -                         
Other Operations Legal Level 3,155.00                
233 Total: 3,155.00                

400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
Other Operations Legal Level 61,229.00              
400 Total: 61,229.00              

410 AMI METERING PROJECT
Other Operations Legal Level 150,000.00            



2023 ORIGINAL APPROPRIATIONS, EXHIBIT A
Page 4 of 5  

NFY
Proposed

CITY OF NEWTON FALLS Appropriations

410 Total: 150,000.00            

501 WATER OPERATING
Personal Services Legal Level 544,075.00            
Other Operations Legal Level 762,150.00            
501 Total: 1,306,225.00         

501 WATER DISTRIBUTION
Personal Services Legal Level 462,800.00            
Other Operations Legal Level 440,000.00            
501 Total: 902,800.00            

502 SEWER OPERATING
Personal Services Legal Level 487,310.00            
Other Operations Legal Level 878,380.41            
502 Total: 1,365,690.41         

503 ELECTRIC OPERATING
Personal Services Legal Level 513,900.00            
Other Operations Legal Level 5,549,900.00         
503 Total: 6,063,800.00         

504 STORMWATER OPERATING
Other Operations Legal Level 103,789.00            
504 Total: 103,789.00            

508 GUARANTEE TRUST
Other Operations Legal Level 33,500.00              
508 Total: 33,500.00              

510 REFUSE
Other Operations Legal Level 334,600.00            
510 Total: 334,600.00            

514 UTILITY OFFICE
Personal Services Legal Level 163,068.24            
Other Operations Legal Level 103,400.00            
514 Total: 266,468.24            

516 SEWER DEBT
Other Operations Legal Level 184,595.52            



2023 ORIGINAL APPROPRIATIONS, EXHIBIT A
Page 5 of 5  

NFY
Proposed

CITY OF NEWTON FALLS Appropriations

516 Total: 184,595.52            

517 ELECTRIC DEBT
Other Operations Legal Level 260,500.00            
517 Total: 260,500.00            

519 WATER DEBT SERVICE
Other Operations Legal Level 272,130.00            
519 Total: 272,130.00            

521 DEBT RETIRE 2020 BON
Other Operations Legal Level 385,199.00            
521 Total: 385,199.00            

602 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Other Operations Legal Level 1,000,000.00         
602 Total: 1,000,000.00         

705 TRUMBULL COUNTY CAPI
Other Operations Legal Level 8,500.00                
705 Total: 8,500.00                

709 FLOWER FUND
Other Operations Legal Level 5,000.00                
709 Total: 5,000.00                

711 FIRE/TWNSP FUEL
Other Operations Legal Level 33,800.00              
711 Total: 33,800.00              

Grand Total: 16,597,288.65       



VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
RESOLUTION NO.: 47-2022 
SPONSOR:  
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AND 
EXECUTE VARIOUS CONTRACTS WITH PAN AMERICAN INSURANCE GROUP 

FOR EMPLOYEE HEALTH CARE INSURANCE AND BENEFITS  
 

WHEREAS, with the assistance of the Village’s employee health insurance broker, 
the Village obtained quotes for employee health insurance coverage for 2023; and 

 WHEREAS, Council determines that the attached proposal from Pan American 
Insurance Group provides the best coverage for the best price when taking into account 
the Village’s employee benefit needs and short-term and long-range benefit strategies; 
and  

 WHEREAS, funds have been appropriated to pay for the coverage proposed 
herein in the Village’s 2023 Budget. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the Village of Newton 
Falls, Ohio: 

SECTION 1.   That Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to enter into and 
execute various agreements with Pan American Insurance Group for employee health 
care insurance and benefits as provided in the proposal that is attached hereto. 

 SECTION 2.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to 
the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

SECTION 3.  That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption in 
accordance with Article III, Section 22 of the Charter of Newton Falls. 

PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 21st DAY OF DECEMBER, 2022. 
 

      ________________________________________ 
Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 

  
 Attest:     ____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
 

Approved as to Legal Form. ____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 



RES 47-2022
Exhibit A
Page 1 of 1



 
 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-56 
SPONSOR: Councilperson Fetterolf   
 

AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER 
INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH BETRAS, KOPP & MARKOTA FOR THE PROVISION 

OF LEGAL SERVICES TO THE VILLAGE ON AN AS NEEDED BASIS   
 
 WHEREAS, the Village desires to enter into an agreement with a law firm for the 
provision of legal services to the Village on an as needed basis when requested; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Betras, Kopp, & Markota (“BK&M”), is a law firm located in Canfield, 
Ohio that has the experience, expertise, and ability to provide those services. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

 
SECTION 1.  That Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to enter into the 

attached Retainer Agreement, or an agreement substantially similar thereto, with 
BK&M, setting forth the terms and conditions for the provision of legal services to the 
Village on an as needed basis when requested.  
  

SECTION 2.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 
 
 SECTION 3.  That this Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency 
measure necessary for the public peace, health, and welfare of the residents of the 
Village for the reason that Council desires to have this agreement in place as soon as 
possible in case such services are needed promptly, and therefore, this Ordinance shall 
take immediate effect upon its passage, pursuant to Newton Falls Charter Article III, 
Section 21. 

 
PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 21ST DAY OF DECEMBER, 2022 

 
      _____________________________________ 

Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 
 
Attest:      _____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
Approved as to Legal Form. 

      _____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 

 



ORD 2022-56
Exhibit A
Page 1 of 4



ORD 2022-56
Exhibit A
Page 2 of 4



ORD 2022-56
Exhibit A
Page 3 of 4



ORD 2022-56
Exhibit A
Page 4 of 4



 
 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-62 
SPONSOR: Councilperson Baryak 

 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO 

CONTRACTS SPECIFIED HEREIN FOR THE PURCHASE OF CHEMICALS NEEDED 
BY THE VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS WATER PLANT FOR THE CALENDAR 

YEAR 2023. 
   

 WHEREAS, It is necessary for the Village to contract for the purchase of 
chemicals needed for the Water Plant; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the contracts were properly advertised pursuant to law, and a bid 
opening was conducted on Wednesday, December 7, 2022; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village Water Plant Supervisor has reviewed the bids and 
determined that the entities listed below submitted the lowest/best bid for each of the 
chemicals listed; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Council has/will appropriate funds for the purchase of these 
chemicals in the 2023 appropriations ordinance. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the Village of Newton 
Falls, Ohio:  
 
 SECTION 1:  That Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to enter into 
contracts with the following companies who are herein declared to be the lowest/best 
bidders for the purchase of the specified chemicals needed by the Village of Newton 
Falls Water Plant for the year 2023, and the terms and conditions of the provision of 
such chemicals shall be in conformity with the sealed bids submitted to the Village of 
Newton Falls and the contracts attached hereto. 
 
 Sal Chemical Company, Weirton, WV 
  Potassium Permanganate (KMnO4)   $2.82/lb. 
 

Bonded Chemicals, Columbus, OH 
  Activated Carbon Watercarb 800    $128.00/100 lbs.  
  Activated Carbon CB5     $125.00/100 lbs. 
  Hydrofluosilicic Acid     $38.40/100 lbs. 
     
 Aquamark, Chesterland, OH 
  AQ-722 Aluminum Chlorhydrate     $.485/lb. 
 
 JCI Jones Chemicals, Barberton, OH 
  Caustic Soda 50%      $39.20/100 lb. (cwt) 
  Chlorine       $122.67/100 lb. 



 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-62 
PAGE TWO 
   
  

SECTION 2.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

 
 SECTION 3.  That this Ordinance shall be effective as of the earliest date 
permitted by law. 

 
PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS ____ DAY OF ____, 2022. 

 
 
      _____________________________________ 

Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 
 
 
Attest:      _____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
 
Approved as to Legal Form. 

      _____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 

 



CITY OF NEWTON FALLS BID TABULATION
WATER TREATMENT CHEMICALS

2023

Bid Opening: Wednesday, December 7, 2022
11:00 AM

Present: Jeff Hawkins, Water Plant Superintendent; Pam Priddy, City Manager

COMPANY CHECK/BID 
BOND  CAUSTIC SODA CHLORINE HYDRO FLUOSILIC 

ACID 25%

ACTIVATED 
CARBON - 

WATERCARB 800

ACTIVATED 
CARBON - CB5 KMNO-4 AQ 722 - ACH

Sal Chemical Company YES $53.25/100 lbs - $45.00/100 lbs - - $2.82/lb -

Aquamark, Inc. YES - - - - - - $.485/lb plus fuel 
surcharge

Shannon Chemicals YES - - - - - $3.43/lb -

JCI Jones Chemicals, Inc. YES $39.20/100 lbs 122.67/100 lbs - - - - -

Bonded Chemicals, Inc. YES $39.60/100 lbs $189/100 lbs $38.40/100 lbs $128/100 lbs $125/100 lbs $4.35/lb -

ORD 2022-62
Exhibit A
Page 1 of 5



CONTRACT 
Agreement 

AGREEMENT made and entered into this 5th day of January, 2023 
between THE CITY OF NEWTON FALLS 

and 
Aquamark, Inc. 

(hereinafter called the Contractor). 

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED between the parties that 

THE CONTRACTOR will furnish, and the City will accept, 

for the engagement hereinafter described, 

the services of providing the named chemicals to THE CITY OF NEWTON FALLS: 

NAME OF CONTRACTOR:   Aquamark, Inc. 

DATE(s) OF CONTRACT:  2023 

TYPE OF CONTRACT: Chemical 

ORDINANCE/RESOLUTION:    Ordinance 2022-62 

COST:   AQ-722 Aluminum Chlorhydrate - $.485/lb plus fuel surcharge 

It is understood that the Contractor executes this agreement as an independent contractor and is 
not an employee of the City. 

SPECIAL PROVISIONS: Terms: Net Thirty (30) Days 
Bid Price is firm for one (1) year 
Bid price includes delivery 

City of Newton Falls Aquamark, Inc. 
Pamela Priddy, City Manager 

612 West Broad Street PO Box 773 
Newton Falls, OH 4444 Chesterland, OH 44026 
Signed: Signed: 

Date: Date: 

ORD 2022-62
Exhibit A
Page 2 of 5



 CONTRACT 
Agreement 

AGREEMENT made and entered into this 5th day of January, 2023 
between THE CITY OF NEWTON FALLS 

and 
Bonded Chemicals, Inc 

(hereinafter called the Contractor). 

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED between the parties that 

THE CONTRACTOR will furnish, and the City will accept, 

for the engagement hereinafter described, 

the services of providing the named chemicals to THE CITY OF NEWTON FALLS: 

NAME OF CONTRACTOR:   Bonded Chemicals, Inc. 

DATE(s) OF CONTRACT:  2023 

TYPE OF CONTRACT: Chemical 

ORDINANCE/RESOLUTION:   Ordinance 2022-62 

COST:  Activated Carbon-Watercarb 800 - $128.00/100 lbs.  
Activated Carbon-CB5 - $125.00/100 lbs. 
Hydrofluosilicic Acid - $38.40/100 lbs. 

It is understood that the Contractor executes this agreement as an independent contractor and is 
not an employee of the City. 

SPECIAL PROVISIONS: Terms: Net Thirty (30) Days 
Bid Price is firm for one (1) year 
Bid price includes delivery 

City of Newton Falls Bonded Chemicals, Inc. 
Pamela Priddy, City Manager 

612 West Broad Street 2645 Charter Street 
Newton Falls, OH 4444 Columbus, OH 43228 
Signed: Signed: 

Date: Date: 

ORD 2022-62
Exhibit A
Page 3 of 5



CONTRACT 
Agreement 

AGREEMENT made and entered into this 5th day of January, 2023 
between THE CITY OF NEWTON FALLS 

and 
JCI Jones Chemicals, Inc. 

(hereinafter called the Contractor). 

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED between the parties that 

THE CONTRACTOR will furnish, and the City will accept, 

for the engagement hereinafter described, 

the services of providing the named chemicals to THE CITY OF NEWTON FALLS: 

NAME OF CONTRACTOR:   JCI Jones Chemicals, Inc. 

DATE(s) OF CONTRACT:  2023  

TYPE OF CONTRACT: Chemical 

ORDINANCE/RESOLUTION:   Ordinance 2022-62 

COST:  Caustic Soda 50% - $39.20/100 lb (cwt) 
Chlorine - $122.67/100 lb 

It is understood that the Contractor executes this agreement as an independent contractor and is 
not an employee of the City. 

SPECIAL PROVISIONS: Terms: Net Thirty (30) Days 
Bid Price is firm for one (1) year 
Bid price includes delivery 

City of Newton Falls JCI Jones Chemicals, Inc. 
Pamela Priddy, City Manager 

612 West Broad Street 2500 Vanderhoof Road 
Newton Falls, OH 4444 Barberton, OH 44203 
Signed: Signed: 

Date: Date: 

ORD 2022-62
Exhibit A
Page 4 of 5



 CONTRACT 
Agreement 

AGREEMENT made and entered into this 5th day of January, 2023 
between THE CITY OF NEWTON FALLS 

and 
Sal Chemical 

(hereinafter called the Contractor). 

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED between the parties that 

THE CONTRACTOR will furnish, and the City will accept, 

for the engagement hereinafter described, 

the services of providing the named chemicals to THE CITY OF NEWTON FALLS: 

NAME OF CONTRACTOR:   Sal Chemical 

DATE(s) OF CONTRACT:  2023  

TYPE OF CONTRACT: Chemical 

ORDINANCE/RESOLUTION:   Ordinance 2022-62 

COST:  Potassium Permanganate (KMnO4) – $2.82/lb 

It is understood that the Contractor executes this agreement as an independent contractor and is 
not an employee of the City. 

SPECIAL PROVISIONS: Terms: Net Thirty (30) Days 
Bid Price is firm for one (1) year 
Bid price includes delivery 

City of Newton Falls Sal Chemical 
Pamela Priddy, City Manager 

612 West Broad Street 3036 Birch Drive 
Newton Falls, OH 4444 Weirton, WV 26062 
Signed: Signed: 

Date: Date: 

ORD 2022-62
Exhibit A
Page 5 of 5



 
 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-63 
SPONSOR: Councilpersons Spletzer, Baryak, & Fetterolf 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 191.01(B)(1) AND THE PREAMBLE OF 

SECTION 191.03 OF THE NEWTON FALLS TAX CODE RELATING TO THE 
NEWTON FALLS MUNICIPAL INCOME TAX RATE AND REQUESTING THAT SAID 

AMENDMENTS BE CERTIFIED TO THE COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS FOR 
PLACEMENT ON THE MAY 2, 2023 PRIMARY/SPECIAL ELECTION BALLOT     
 
 WHEREAS, Council has determined that additional revenues are necessary to 
maintain regular and customary municipal services and operations; and  
 
 WEREAS, Newton Falls’ present one percent municipal tax rate is the lowest 
municipal tax rate in the greater surrounding area; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Council desires to amend Section 191.01(B)(1) and the preamble of 
Section 191.03 of the Newton Falls Tax Code to raise the Newton Falls municipal 
income tax rate from one percent to two percent; and  
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Article VIII, Section 2 of the Charter of Newton Falls, an 
increase of in the Newton Falls municipal income tax rate to a rate in excess of one 
percent requires approval by a vote of the people before it can go into effect.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

 
SECTION 1.  That Council hereby and herein amends Section 191.01(B)(1) and 

the preamble of Section 191.03 of the Newton Falls Tax Code, relating to the Newton 
Falls municipal income tax rate, as indicated in the attachment hereto that is 
incorporated herein by reference. 

 
SECTION 2.  That the rest and remainder of the above sections of the Newton 

Falls Tax Code and the Newton Falls Codified Ordinances shall remain as presently 
drafted unless inconsistent herewith. 

 
SECTION 3.  That the tax rate amendments set forth in this Ordinance shall 

become effective January 1, 2024, upon approval of the amendments by the electorate 
at the May 2, 2023 Primary/Special Election. 

 
SECTION 4.  That the Clerk of Council is hereby directed to timely submit a 

certified copy of this Ordinance to the Trumbull County Board of Elections so that this 
Newton Falls municipal tax rate amendment issue can be placed on the May, 2022 
Primary/Special Election ballot for the voters’ approval pursuant to law. 

 
 



 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-63 
PAGE TWO 

 
SECTION 5.  That Council requests the ballot language for this tax code 

amendment issue prepared by the County Board of Elections to read as follows: 
 
PROPOSED TAX LEVY 
 
VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS 
 
A Majority Affirmative Vote is Necessary for Passage 
 
Shall the Ordinance providing for an increase in the Newton Falls 
municipal income tax rate from one percent (1%) to two percent (2%), as 
of January 1, 2024, be adopted? 
 
FOR THE TAX LEVY:  _____________ 
 
AGAINST THE TAX LEVY: _____________ 

  
SECTION 6.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 

adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

 
 SECTION 7.  That this Ordinance shall be effective as of the earliest date 
permitted by law. 

 
PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS _____ DAY OF _______________, 2022 

 
      _____________________________________ 

Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 
 
Attest:      _____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
Approved as to Legal Form. 

      _____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 

 



191.01  AUTHORITY TO LEVY TAX; PURPOSE OF TAX. 

* * * 

(B)(1)  The annual tax is levied at a rate of one two percent (1.0% 2.0%). The tax is levied at a 

uniform rate on all persons residing in or earning or receiving income in Newton Falls. 

The tax is levied on income, qualifying wages, commissions and other compensation, and 

on net profits as hereinafter provided.  

* * * 

191.03  IMPOSITION OF TAX. 

The income tax levied by Newton Falls at a rate of one two percent (1.0 2.0%) is levied 

on the Municipal Taxable Income of every person residing in and/or earning and/or receiving 

income in Newton Falls. 

* * *

ORD 2022-63
Exhibit A
Page 1 of 1



 
 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-64 
SPONSOR:  Councilperson Baryak 
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 
ADMINISTRATIVE AGREEMENT WITH NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT 
SERVICES, INC. FOR THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE RLF HOME REPAIR 

PROGRAM   
 
 WHEREAS, the Village desires to retain Neighborhood Development Services, 
Inc. (“NDS”) to provide assistance with the administration and implementation 
requirements for the RLF Home Repair Program; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Village and NDS to enter into an 
administrative agreement for the provision of the above services. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

 
SECTION 1.  That Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to enter into the 

attached agreement, or an agreement substantially similar thereto, with Neighborhood 
Development Services, Inc., for administration and implementation requirement services 
for the RLF Home Repair Program.  
  

SECTION 2.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 
 
 SECTION 3.  That this Ordinance shall be effective as of the earliest date 
permitted by law. 

 
PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS _____ DAY OF _______________, 2022 

 
      _____________________________________ 

Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 
 
Attest:      _____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
Approved as to Legal Form. 

      _____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 
  

 



ADMINISTRATIVE AGREEMENT 
between 

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES, INC 
and the 

CITY OF NEWTON FALLS 
for the administration 

of the RLF HOME REPAIR PROGRAM 
This Agreement is made and entered into by and between Neighborhood Development 
Services, Inc. ("NDS") and the City of Newton Falls ("CITY") and is contingent upon 
available funds from the City’s Housing Revolving Loan Fund. 

WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS, the CITY desires to employ the services of NDS for the purpose of providing 
assistance with the administrative and implementation requirements in connection with 
the above-mentioned program and  

NOW THEREFORE, for the mutual considerations contained and specified herein, NDS 
and the CITY do hereby agree as follows: 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

NDS shall perform the duties of the program as outlined and specified herein: 

1. Prepare the paperwork and documentation necessary to receive a release of funds from
OCD including Environmental Review, if required.

2. Prepare the necessary contracts and systems required to implement the activities.

3. Assist the City in preparation of any necessary reports as required by OCD.

4. Assist in the disbursement of funds, including the documentation required, to assure
the appropriate work was completed including:

a. Preparation of all necessary documents.

b. Maintain an adequate number of pre-approved contractors to complete the
construction work.

5. Develop and maintain files that document OCD and HUD Compliance for all the
activities for a period of 4 years after the activity is completed.

6. Supervise all rehab activities including:

a. Applications for Assistance
b. Income Qualification, Verification of Insurance
c. Scope of Work
d. Cost Estimates
e. Bid Process
f. Contracts, Mortgages, Notes
g. Inspection of Work

ORD 2022-64
Exhibit A
Page 1 of 6



h. Processing Payments
i. Case Management thru Warranty Period

7. Take all necessary actions to ensure the City’s compliance with the provisions of the
RLF requirements.

It is expressly understood that the above scope of services does not in any way relieve
the City of any of its responsibilities as per OCD requirements.

COMPENSATION and PROJECT TERMS 

Project Soft Costs shall be billed according to the schedule attached as Exhibit A and 
made a part of hereto.  The total project soft costs are estimated to be the following: 

Home Repair $3,000 No Lead, and $3,800 Lead per completed job 

Program Budget will be determined by the RLF amount. Estimated number of projects 
 projected to be 6 to 7 as listed on the attached Exhibit B.  

Following Current Chip Guidelines projects will be completed as Grants, as listed on 
 attached Exhibit C. 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

Amendments 

The CITY, at any time, by written notice to NDS, may modify the scope or quantity of 
the services to be furnished.  If such changes cause an increase or decrease in the 
amount of services to be furnished by NDS, or in the time required for their 
performance of the services, the original Agreement shall be modified by mutual written 
consent of the parties accordingly. 

Termination of Agreement for Cause 

If NDS shall fail to fulfill in a timely and proper manner, the obligations under the 
proposal, or if NDS should violate any of the covenants, agreements, or stipulations of 
the Agreement, the CITY shall thereupon have the right to terminate the Agreement by 
giving written notice to NDS of such termination and specifying the effective date of 
such termination.  In the event of termination, all finished or unfinished documents, 
date, studies, and reports prepared by NDS under the Agreement shall become the 
property of the CITY and NDS under the Agreement shall be entitled to receive just and 
equitable compensation for any satisfactory work completed on such documents. 

Termination of Agreement for Convenience of CITY 

The CITY may terminate the Agreement at any time for convenience by a notice in 
writing to NDS. NDS shall be reimbursed for all expenses incurred by NDS during the 
Agreement period which are directly attributable to the incomplete portion of the 
services covered by the Agreement.   

Interest of Certain Officials 

No Member of, or Delegate of the Congress of the United States shall be admitted to any 
share or part of the Agreement or to any benefit to arise therefrom. 

ORD 2022-64
Exhibit A
Page 2 of 6



No elected official of the CITY, who exercises functions or responsibilities in connection 
with the carrying out of the work to which the Agreement would pertain, and no other 
officer or employee of the above mentioned Communities who exercises any such 
functions or responsibilities shall have any private interest, direct or indirect, in the 
proposed Agreement which is incompatible or in conflict with the discharge or 
fulfillment of his functions and responsibilities in connection with the carrying out of 
the work to which the Agreement would pertain.   

NDS and those in direct or indirect employment shall not have any private interest, 
direct or indirect in the proposed Agreement which is incompatible or in conflict with 
the discharge of work related to this Agreement. 

Access to Records 

The authorized representatives and agents of the Department of Housing and Urban 
Development and OCD shall be permitted to inspect all records relevant to this 
Agreement.  NDS shall maintain all records relevant to this Agreement as required by 
law. 

Federal Requirements 

NDS shall comply on behalf of the CITY with all applicable federal rules, regulations and 
requirements in the administration and implementation of the activities specified 
herein. 

PROVISIONS OF LAW DEEMED INSERTED 

Each and every provision of law and clause required by law to be inserted in this 
Agreement shall be deemed to be inserted herein and the Agreement shall be read and enforced 
as though it were included herein, and if through mistake or otherwise any such provision is 
not inserted, or is not correctly inserted, then upon the application of either party the 
Agreement shall forthwith by physically amended to make such insertion or correction. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the CITY and NDS have executed this Agreement this 

 day of  , 2023. 

CITY OF NEWTON FALLS 

BY:      

TITLE: City Manager  

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES, INC. 

BY:      

TITLE: Executive Director 

ORD 2022-64
Exhibit A
Page 3 of 6



Exhibit A: Soft Cost Schedule 

Income Qualify 395.00 

Initial Inspection 240.00 

Specs/ Work Write-up 450.00- No Lead 

$1,250- Lead 

Bid 800.00 

Contract Closing 315.00 

Monitoring 350.00 

Case Management 450.00 

Total 3,000 (No Lead) 

3,800 (Lead) 

ORD 2022-64
Exhibit A
Page 4 of 6



Exhibit B: Program Budget 

Opening Account Balance 143,000.00 

Estimated Cost Per Job (hard & soft) 22,000.00 

Estimated # of Jobs 6-7 

ORD 2022-64
Exhibit A
Page 5 of 6



Exhibit C: Loan Terms 

Following the current CHIP guidelines, Home Repairs would be full Grant. 

ORD 2022-64
Exhibit A
Page 6 of 6


	1 regular meeting AGENDA 12-21-22 DRAFT2
	2 regular meeting MINUTES 12-07-22 DRAFT
	4 2022-53 Ord Utility Depts Job Class Pay Grade and Wage Scale
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-53
	SPONSOR:  Councilperson Spletzer
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby amends the Job Class & Pay Grade and Hourly Wage Rate Schedules for positions within the Public Works Department and Finance Department, effective January 1, 2023, as set forth in the attachment hereto that is incorpo...
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.              _____________________________________

	5 2022-53 Ex
	6 2022-61 Electric Rates Service Charge
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-61
	SPONSOR: Councilperson Baryak
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby and herein implements the following electric rate fixed monthly service charges:
	UResidential   $4.25/mo.U  UMunicipal   $18.35/mo.
	UCommercial  $15.15/mo.U  UIndustrial  $515.00/moU.
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.              _____________________________________

	7 East River Road Dedication Request
	8 46-2022 Res 2023 Budget
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form. ____________________________________

	9 46-2022 Res 2023 Budget Ex
	10 47-2022 Res 2023 health insurance renewal
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form. ____________________________________

	11 47-2022 ex Health Care
	12 2022-56 Emerg Ord BK&M Agrmt
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-56
	SPONSOR: Councilperson Fetterolf
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to enter into the attached Retainer Agreement, or an agreement substantially similar thereto, with BK&M, setting forth the terms and conditions for the provision of legal services to the Vi...
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	13 2022-56 Ex
	14 2022-62 Ord Water Dept Treatment Chemicals
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-62
	SPONSOR: Councilperson Baryak
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	15 2022-62 Ex Chemicals
	Bid Tab 2023 - Chemicals
	#8 General contract Aquamark 2023
	TYPE OF CONTRACT:         Chemical
	SPECIAL PROVISIONS:  Terms: Net Thirty (30) Days

	#8 General contract Bonded 2023
	TYPE OF CONTRACT:         Chemical
	SPECIAL PROVISIONS:  Terms: Net Thirty (30) Days

	#8 General contract JCI Jones Chemical 2023
	TYPE OF CONTRACT:         Chemical
	SPECIAL PROVISIONS:  Terms: Net Thirty (30) Days

	#8 General contract Sal Chemical 2023
	TYPE OF CONTRACT:         Chemical
	SPECIAL PROVISIONS:  Terms: Net Thirty (30) Days


	16 2022-63 Ord 191.01 and 191.03 income tax rate
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-63
	SPONSOR: Councilpersons Spletzer, Baryak, & Fetterolf
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby and herein amends Section 191.01(B)(1) and the preamble of Section 191.03 of the Newton Falls Tax Code, relating to the Newton Falls municipal income tax rate, as indicated in the attachment hereto that is incorporate...
	USECTION 2.U  That the rest and remainder of the above sections of the Newton Falls Tax Code and the Newton Falls Codified Ordinances shall remain as presently drafted unless inconsistent herewith.
	USECTION 3.U  That the tax rate amendments set forth in this Ordinance shall become effective January 1, 2024, upon approval of the amendments by the electorate at the May 2, 2023 Primary/Special Election.
	USECTION 4.U  That the Clerk of Council is hereby directed to timely submit a certified copy of this Ordinance to the Trumbull County Board of Elections so that this Newton Falls municipal tax rate amendment issue can be placed on the May, 2022 Primar...
	ORDINANCE NO. 2022-63
	PAGE TWO
	USECTION 5.U  That Council requests the ballot language for this tax code amendment issue prepared by the County Board of Elections to read as follows:
	PROPOSED TAX LEVY
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS
	A Majority Affirmative Vote is Necessary for Passage
	Shall the Ordinance providing for an increase in the Newton Falls municipal income tax rate from one percent (1%) to two percent (2%), as of January 1, 2024, be adopted?
	FOR THE TAX LEVY:  _____________
	AGAINST THE TAX LEVY: _____________
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	17 2022-63 ex 191.01 and 191.03 municipal tax rate
	18 2022-64 Ord Rlf Home Repair Program Agrmt
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-64
	SPONSOR:  Councilperson Baryak
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to enter into the attached agreement, or an agreement substantially similar thereto, with Neighborhood Development Services, Inc., for administration and implementation requirement services...
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	19 2022-64 Ex RLF HR Program Admin Agrt
	WITNESSETH
	SCOPE OF SERVICES
	COMPENSATION and PROJECT TERMS
	TERMS AND CONDITIONS
	Amendments
	Termination of Agreement for Cause
	Termination of Agreement for Convenience of CITY
	Interest of Certain Officials
	Access to Records
	Federal Requirements
	NDS shall comply on behalf of the CITY with all applicable federal rules, regulations and requirements in the administration and implementation of the activities specified herein.
	PROVISIONS OF LAW DEEMED INSERTED
	CITY OF NEWTON FALLS
	TITLE: City Manager
	NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES, INC.
	BY:
	TITLE: Executive Director
	Exhibit A: Soft Cost Schedule
	Exhibit B: Program Budget
	Exhibit C: Loan Terms
	Following the current CHIP guidelines, Home Repairs would be full Grant.

	regular meeting MINUTES 12-7-22 SIGNED.pdf
	regular meeting MINUTES 12-07-22 DRAFT
	EXHIBIT A 2022-12-07 mins

	regular meeting MINUTES 12-7-22 SIGNED.pdf
	regular meeting MINUTES 12-07-22 DRAFT
	EXHIBIT A 2022-12-07 mins




